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Interoffice Memorandum 

July 10, 2023 

TO: Mayor Jerry L Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

FROM: Christian C. Zuver, M.D., M ical Director 
EMS Office of the Medical Director 
Contact: (407) 836-7611 

AGENDA ITEM 

SUBJECT: Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC d/b/a Air Care's Application to Modify 
Air Care's Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Add 
lnterfacility Advanced and Basic Life Support Ground Transport 
Services in Orange County, Florida 
Consent Agenda - July 25, 2023 

I. Air Care's Current COPCN. 

On June 18, 2013, the Orange County Board of County Commissioners approved a 
certificate of public convenience and necessity (COPCN) for Rocky Mountain Holdings 
LLC d.b.a. Air Care to provide advanced life support air transport services. The Board has 
since renewed Air Care's COPCN as recently as May 23, 2023, authorizing Air Care to 
provide air ambulance services in Orange County today. 

II. Air Care's Modification Application. 

Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC d/b/a Air Care submitted an application to Orange County 
EMS dated March 20, 2023, to modify its COPCN to add interfacility advanced and basic 
life support ground transport services in Orange County, Florida ("Application"). On April 5, 
2023, the Application was deemed timely, accurate, and complete, and EMS provided 
reasonable notice of the Application to the relevant parties including Orange County's 
Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council, the general public, municipalities, and all 
current COPCN holders. EMS did not receive any timely written recommendations or 
objections to the Application. In accordance with Section 20-99 of the Code, EMS 
scheduled a meeting for Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council (EMSAC) to 
review Air Care's application to expand the countywide emergency medical services 
system by adding another provider of interfacility advanced and basic life support ground 
transport services. 

Ill. EMSAC Meeting on May 24, 2023. 

EMSAC met on May 24, 2023, to review Air Care's application to expand the countywide 
emergency medical services system by adding another provider of interfacility advanced 
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and basic life support ground transport services. At the meeting, EMS framed the issue, 
Air Care presented its Application, and EMSAC heard public comment and deliberated. A 
motion was made to recommend Air Care's application for approval, the motion resulted in 
a tie-vote, and therefore the motion failed . No other motions were made, and no other 
votes were taken. 

IV. EMSAC Meeting on June 28, 2023. 

In an effort to obtain a recommendation, as required by the Code, from a majority of its 
members, EMSAC reviewed Air Care's application again on June 28, 2023. At the 
meeting, County staff framed the issue, Air Care presented its Application, and EMSAC 
heard public comment and deliberated. In determining whether Air Care's application was 
in the interest of the public convenience and necessity, EM SAC considered the guidelines 
adopted by the Board in Section 20-95, Orange County Code. Specifically, EMSAC 
considered: (1) the number of providers currently providing services in Orange County; (2) 
the historic and projected requests for services; (3) the results of the most recently 
conducted County survey of the community's need; (4) the absence of any written 
recommendations or objections to Air Care's application; and (5) Air Care's application 
including its business agreement with a health care facility and the proposed benefits to 
the community. At the conclusion of the meeting, EMSAC found that expanding the 
countywide emergency medical services system by modifying Air Care's COPCN to add 
interfacility ground transport is in the interest of the public convenience and necessity, and 
a majority of EMSAC members voted to recommend Air Care's application for approval. 
Following the meeting, EMSAC submitted its Report and Recommendation to EMS, a 
copy of which is attached to this Memorandum. 

V. EMS' Recommendation on July 7, 2023. 

On July 7, 2023, Orange County EMS recommended that the Board grant Air Care's 
application to modify Air Care's certificate of public convenience and necessity to add 
interfacility advanced and basic life support ground transport services in Orange County, 
Florida. A copy of EMS' recommendation is attached to this Memorandum. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

CZ/ii 

Attachments 

Approval and execution of the Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity for Rocky Mountain Holdings, 
LLC d/b/a Air Care to provide Level 6 and Level 7 transport 
services in Orange County, Florida for a term of two years 
beginning August 7, 2023, and expiring August 6, 2025. 
There is no cost to the County. (EMS Office of the Medical 
Director) 



ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY 

for 
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HOLDINGS, LLC D/8/A AIR CARE 

WHEREAS, Section 401 .25, Florida Statutes, governs the licensure of entities providing 
prehospital or interfacility advanced life support ("ALS") services or basic life support ("BLS") 
transportation services and requires applicants for licensure to obtain a certificate of public 
convenience and necessity from each county in which the applicant will operate; and 

WHEREAS, Section 401 .25, Florida Statutes, authorizes the governing body of each 
county to adopt ordinances that provide reasonable standards for certificates of public 
convenience and necessity and to consider state guidelines, recommendations of the local or 
regional trauma agency created under Chapter 395, Florida Statutes, and the recommendations 
of municipalities within its jurisdiction when developing said standards; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 20, Article Ill, Orange County Code, provides reasonable 
standards for the modification of certificates of public convenience and necessity in Orange 
County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2013, the Orange County Board of County Commissioners 
approved a certificate of public convenience and necessity for Rocky Mountain Holdings LLC 
d.b.a. Air Care to provide advanced life support air transport services and has since renewed Air 
Care's COPCN as recently as May 23, 2023, authorizing Air Care to provide air ambulance 
services in Orange County today; and 

WHEREAS, Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC d/b/a Air Care ("Air Care") submitted an 
application to Orange County EMS dated March 20, 2023, to modify its COPCN to add 
interfacility advanced and basic life support ground transport services in Orange County, Florida 
("Application"); and 

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2023, and June 28, 2023, the Orange County Emergency 
Medical Services Advisory Council ("EMSAC'') held regularly scheduled public meetings to 
evaluate the countywide emergency medical services system and review the Application, and, 
following the meeting on June 28, 2023, EMSAC voted to recommend the Application for 
approval in accordance with Section 20-99 of the Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the guidelines listed in Section 20-95 of the 
Code, the Application, the recommendations from Orange County EMS, EMSAC, and local 
municipalities, and all other timely written recommendations and objections; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that Air Care is financially and otherwise able to 
provide adequate and uninterrupted service and that Air Care's proposed service, to the extent 
authorized by this Certificate, is in the interest of the public convenience and necessity. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: 

_S ___ e ___ ct __ io ___ n_1_. __ R_e __ c __ i ___ ta_ls __ . The above recitals are hereby incorporated into this Certificate. 

APPROVED BY ORANGE 
COUNTY BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

BCC Mtg. Date: July 25, 2023



Section 2. Application, Levels of Service, and Certificate. The Board hereby grants Air 
Care's Application to modify its current COPCN o add interfacility ground transport services and 
authorizes Air Care to provide the fo llowing levels of service 1n the County in accordance with 
the terms. conditions, and limitations of this Certificate: Level 6 Prehospital Air Ambulance 
Service; Level 7 lnterfacility Air Ambulance Service; and Level 7 lnterfacility Transport 
Service. The Board hereby issues this Cert1f1cate to Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC d/b/a Air 
Care, and, upon becoming effective, this Certificate s all supersede and replace all previous 
certificates issued to Air Care by the Board The Board certifies that Air Care's proposed 
services are in the interest of the public convenience and necessity. 

Section 3. Term. The VTerm" of this Certificate is the period of time during which this 
Certificate is valid and effective. This Certificate's Term shall be for a two-year period beginning 
on August 7, 2023. and expiring on August 6, 2025. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Term 
may expire earlier if this Certificate is suspended or revoked pursuant to Orange County Code. 

Section 4. Indemnification. In consideration of this Certificate, which permits Air Care to 
provide Level 6 and Level 7 services in Orange County , pursuant to Section 20-96, Orange 
County Code, and to the fullest extent permitted by law, Air Care agrees to defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless the County , its officials, agents, and employees from and against any and all 
claims, suits, judgments, demands, liabilities , damages, costs and expenses (including 
attorney's fees} of any kind or nature whatsoever arising directly or indirectly out of or caused in 
whole or in part by any act or omission of Air Care or its subcontractors (if any), anyone directly 
or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable: 
excepting those acts or omissions arising out of the sole negligence of the County. 

Section 5. Compliance with Laws. By accepting this Certificate or providing transport · 
services in Orange County pursuant to this Certificate. Air Care agrees to comply with all 
applicable state and local laws and regulations . 

ADOPTED THIS 25 DAY OF July , 2023. 

ATTEST: Phil Diamond, CPA, County Comptroller 
As Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners 

By: _f_~_-i_ .... _-~_-__ _ 
Deputy Clerk 
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ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
By: Board of County Commissioners 

By:~,&P ~ 
r I Jerry L. Demings 
1"" Orange County Mayor 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
and 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

County Commissioners 

Raul Pi no MD. MPH .. Director 
Health Services Department 

Christian C. Zuver. MD 
Office of the Medical Director/EMS 
Contact: ( 407) 836-7320 

Ju ly 7. 2023 

EMS' Recommendation on Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC d/b/a Air Care·s 
Application to Modify Air Care·s Ce11iticate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
to Add lnterfac ility Advanced and Basic Life Support Ground Transport Sen·ices 
in Orange County. Florida 

I. Air Care's Current COPCN. 

On June 18, 20 I 3, the Orange County Boa rd of County Commissioners approved a certificate of 
public convenience and necessity for Rocky Mountain Holdings LLC d.b.a. Air Care to provide 
advanced life support air transport serv ices. The Board has since rene,"ed Air Care·s COPC N as 
recently as May 23. 2023. authorizi ng Air Care to provide air ambu lance services in Orange 
County today. 

II. Air Care's Modification Application. 

Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC d/b/a Air Care submitted an application to Orange County EMS 
dated March 20. 2023. to modify its COPCN to add interfacility advanced and basic life support 
ground transport serv ices in Orange County. Florida ("Application·"). On April 5. 2023. the 
Application was deemed timely. accurate. and complete. and EMS provided reasonable notice of 
the Appl ication to the relevant parties including Orange Coumy·s Emergency Med ical Services 
Advisory Cou nc il. the general public. mun icipa li ties. and all current COPCN holders. EMS did 
not receive any \Hitten recommendations or objections to the Application. In accordance with 
Section 20-99 of the Code. EMS schedu led a meeting fo r EMSAC to to rev iew Air Care·s 
application to e.\pand the countywide emergency medical services system by adding another 
provider of interfac il ity advanced and basic lite support ground transport services. 

Ill. EMSAC Meeting on May 24, 2023. 

EM SAC met on May 2-1-. 2023. to rev ie,, Air Care·s application to expand the count)-\\ ide 
emergency medical services system by adding another provider of interfacility advanced and basic 
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life support ground transport services. At the meeting. EMS framed the issue. Air Care presented 
its Application. and EMSAC heard public comment and deliberated. A motion was made to 
recommend Air Care's application for approval. the motion resulted in a tie-vote. and therefore 
the motion failed. No other motions were made. and no other votes \\'ere taken. 

IV. EMSAC Meeting on June 28. 2023. 

In an effort to obtain a recommendation. as required by the Code. from a majority of its members. 
EMSAC considered Air Care·s application again on June 28, 2023. At the meeting. County staff 
framed the issue. Air Care presented its Application. and EMSAC heard public comment and 
deliberated. In determining whether Air Care's application was in the interest of the public 
convenience and necessity, EMSAC considered the guidelines adopted by the Board in Section 
20-95. Orange County Code. Specifically. EM SAC considered: (I) the number of providers 
currently providing services in Orange County: (2) the historic and projected requests for services: 
(3) the resu lts of the most recently conducted County survey of the community"s need; (4) the 
absence or any written recommendations or objections to J\ir Care· s application: and (5) Air Care ·s 
application including its business agreement with a health care facility and the proposed benefits 
to the community. At the conclusion of the meeting. EMSAC found that expanding the countywide 
emergency medical services system by modii'ying Air Care's COIPC 10 add interfacility ground 
transport is in the interest of the public convenience and necessity. and a majority of EMSAC 
members voted to recommend Air Care·s application for appro,al. Following the meeting. 
EM SAC submitted its Report and Recommendation to EMS. a cop) of ,, hich is attached to this 
Memorandum. 

V. EMS' Recommendation. 

EMS recommends that the Board grant Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC d/b/a Air Care·s 
application to modify Air Care·s certificate of public con\'enience and necess ity to add interfacility 
advanced and basic life support ground transport services in Orange County. Florida. EMS will 
schedule this item for a future Board agenda and request Boa rd action for the final disposition of 
the Application. 

Attachments 

c: Byron W. Brooks. AlCP. County Administrator 
Jeffrey J. Ne,\10n. County Attorney 
Danny Banks. Deputy County Administrator 
Dylan Schott. Assistant County Attorney 



TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
and 
County Commissioners 

Raul Pino MD. MPH .. Director 
Health Services Department 

(j.nll 
Jose Gainza. Chair l/f(J 
Orange County Emergency Medical SerYices Advisory Council 
Contact: (407) 836-7320 

June 28. 2023 

EMSAC's Report and Recommendation on Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC d/b/a 
Air Care·s Application to Modify Air Care·s Certi ficate of Publ ic Convenience and 
Necessity to Add lnterfacility Advanced and Basic Life Support Ground Transport 
Services in Orange County. Florida 

In Apri l 2023. Orange County ·s Onice of the Medical Director/ EMS Division notified Orange 
County·s Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council that Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC 
d/b/a Air Care had applied to modify Air Care·s certificate of public convenience and necessity to 
add interfacility advanced and basic life support ground transport services. 

Pursuant to Section 20-99 of the Orange County Code. EM SAC met on May 24. 2023. to review 
Air Care·s application to expand the countywide emergency medical serv ices system by adding 
another provider of interfaci lity advanced and basic life support ground transport services. At the 
meeting. EMS framed the issue. Air Care presented its application. and EMSAC heard publi c 
comment and deli berated. A motion was made to recommend Air Care·s application for apprornl. 
the motion resulted in a tie-vote. and therefore the motion failed. No other motions were made. 
and no other votes vvere taken. 

In an effort to obtain a recommendation. as required by the Code. from a majority of its members. 
EMSAC considered Air Care·s application again on June 28, 2023. At the meeting. County staff 
framed the issue. Air Care presented its Application. and El'v!SAC heard public comment and 
deliberated. In determining V\hether Air Care·s application ,.vas in the interest of the public 
convenience and necessity. EMSAC considered the guidel ines adopted by the Board of County 
Commissioners in Section 20-95. Orange County Code. Specitica lly. EMSAC considered : ( I) the 
number of providers currently providing serv ices in Orange County: (2) the historic and projected 
requests for serv ices: (3) the results of the most recently conducted County survey of the 
community·s need: <-1-) the absence of any \Hitten recommendations or objections to Air Care·s 
appl ication: and (5) Air Care·s application including its business agreement with a hea lth care 
faci lity and the proposed benefi ts to the community. At the conclusion of the meeting. EMSAC 
found that expanding the coun tywide emergency medical serv ices system by modifying Air Care·s 
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COPCN to add interfacility ground transport is in the interest of the public convenience and 
necessity. and a majority of EMSAC members voted to recommend Air Care·s application for 
approval. 

RECOMMENDATION: Grant Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC d/b/a Air Care·s Application 
to Modify Air Care·s Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity to Add Interfacility Advanced and Basic Life Support 
Ground Transport Services in Orange County, Florida. 
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APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY FOR 

AMBULANCE AND FIRE/RESCUE SERVICES 

Page 1 of lS 

EIVED 
DATE: 03/20/23 DATE: ~ _@3 

INITIALS: ~ 

PROPOSED DATE OPERATIONS Will BEGIN: 04/01/23 

SECTION I 

1. NAME OF SERVICE: Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC d/b/a Air Care 

2. ADDRESS OF OWNER flNCLUDE COUNTY\: 

4375 NE 48th Avenue, Gainesville, FL 32609 Alachua County 

3. ADDRESS OF OPERATOR {IF DIFFERENT THAN ABOVE): 

121 W. Underwood Street Orlando, FL 32806 

4. CONTACT INFORMATION: 

BUSINESS PHONE 352-410-4500 

MOBILE PHONE 352-410-4500 

EMAIL richard.clow@airmethods.com 
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s. OWNERSHIPTYPE: 

[I) PRIVATE COORPORATION □ GOVERNMENT AGENCY □ OTHER 

6. LEVEL OF SERVICE REQUESTED (MAY REQUEST MULTIPLE): 

[ii BLS NON-TRANSPORT [ij BLS TRANSPORT 

[ij ALS NON-TRANSPORT [I) ALS TRANSPORT 

Iii INTERFACILITY TRANSPORT (ALS AND BLS) 

[I) PREHOSPITAL AIR AMBULANCE 

7. CORPORATE OFFICERS, CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS AND DIRECTORS: 

NAME ADDRESS 
I 

POSITION 

See Attachment 1 

8. DESCRIBE THE PROPOSED GEOGRAPHIC AREA OR AREAS TO BE COVERED BYYOUR 

SERVICE: 

□ CHECK IF SUBMITTED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

Air Ambulance will serve Orange County, Osceola County, Lake County, Seminole 
County and Polk County and any other area within central Florida that emergency air 
medical service is requested by Fire and or EMS agencies or interfacility hospital 
transfers. 
Ground Ambulances are primarily designated for ALS and BLS interfacility transfers 
involving hospital facilities in Orange County, Osceola County, Lake County, Seminole 
County and Polk County. Ambulances are available if requested by local fire or EMS 
agencies for mutual aid. 

; 
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9. PROVIDE A STATEMENT DESCRIBING HOW THE PROPOSED SERVICE WILL BENEFIT 

THE POPULATION OF THE PROPOSED GEOGRAPHIC AREA TO BE SERVED: 

□ CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

Improved response times, higher level of clinical care and continuity of care for patients. 
EMS and medical oversight of pre-hospital care, appropriate triage and transport, 
resuscitation and emergency care. Our Air Care Team is equipped with state-of-the-art 
technology to provide safe and reliable transport to our most critically ill patients. The 
Orlando Health Air Care Team has been serving residents and visitors to our area since 
October 1984. 

10. PROVIDE A STATEMENT SHOWING HOW THE APPLICANT PLANS TO STAFF THE 

PROPOSED SERVICE (NUMBER AND TYPES OF UNITS, STATION LOCATION, 
ETC.): 

l■I CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

See Attachment 2 

11. ATTCH A VEHICLE ROSTER WITH NUMBER OF VEHICLES IN OPERATION, MAKE, 

MODEL, MILEAGE, VIN, PERMITNUMBER AND REGISTRATION NUMBER OF EACH 

VEHICLE. 

12. PROVIDE YOUR PROPOSED RESPONSE TIMES (IN MIN) FOR URGENTAND 

NON-URGENT CALLS. DESCRIBE HOW THE INTERVAL WILL BE CALCULATED AND 

WHY THIS BENCHMARK WAS CHOOSEN: 

□ CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

For Air Ambulance Transports: 
Response time is 7 minutes for urgent and 10 minutes for non-urgent transports. 

For Ground Ambulance Transports: 
Response time is 7 minutes for urgent and 10 minutes for non-urgent transports. 

This time is calculated from time of patient transport acceptance to aircraft or ground unit 
departure. Actual travel time is dependent on distance to be traveled. This is based on 
historical data. 
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13. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF YOUR COMPLAINT PROCESS FOR 
COMPLAINTS AND ACCIDENTS. INCLUDE A PROCESS FOR BOTH INTERNAL 

COMPLAINTS, FACILITIES AND THE PUBLIC: 

l■I CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

See Attachment 4 

14. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF YOUR QUALITY ASSURANCE PLAN: 

l■I CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

See Attachment 5 

15. PLEASE SUPPLY A CURRENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Current letter from bank 

verifying business account status and a balance sheet, Medicare audits, audited 

financial statements and verified lines of credit,etc.) 
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16. PROVIDE A STATEMENT SIGNED BY THE APPLICANT AND ITS MEDICAL DIRECTOR 

ATTESTING THAT ALL EMTs AND PARAMEDICS UTILIZED HAVE AND WILL 

MAINTAIN CURRENT STATE CERTIFICATION. 

17. EMPLOYEE ROSTER (please attach extra sheets as needed}: 

NAME CERTIFICATION LEVEL CURRENT CPR CARD 

See Attachment 8 

--- -- ·- -·- - ------·-· 

18. LIST THE ADDRESS AND DESCRIPTION OF EACH OF THE LOCATIONS YOU Will 

COPRATE FROM. INCLUDE THE HOURS OF OPERATION AND STAFFING AT EACH 

PROPOSED LOCATION: 

See Attachment 9 

l 
i 
I 

! 
j 

I 
I 
I 
l 
' I 
j 

I 
! 

I 
! 
I 
I 
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19. COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT: 

(ij TELEPHONE Ill RADIO □ OTHER 

NUMBER OF VEHICLES EQUIPPED WITH RADIOS: All Vehicles 

FREQUENCY(S): VHF, UHF, 700 and 800 MHZ P25 and analog as required. 

NUMBER OF VEHICLES EQUIPPED WITH MOBILE PHONES: All Vehicles 

20.APPROXIMATE DATE FCC LICENSE Will BE EFFECTIVE (ATTACH IFCURRENT):03/03/22 

21. LIST All HOSPITALS, SUPERVISING PHYSICIANS, AND OTHER EMERGENCY AGENCIES 

{POLICE, FIRE, ETC.} THAT YOU WILL HAVE DIRECT RADIO CONTACT WITH: 

The applicant proposes to operate multi-band radios capable of meeting the State EMS 
Communications Plan. Installed capability will consist of VHF, UHF, 700 and 800 MHZ 
P25 and analog as required. 
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22. PROVIDE EXECEUTED COPIES OF ALL BUSINESS AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 

APPLICANT AND A HEALTH CARE FACILITY(S) OR GOVERMENTAL ENTITY(S) 

LOCATED IN ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA FOR THE PROVISION OF BLS ORALS 

SERVICES, WHICH MAY INCLUDE INTERFACILITYTRANSPORT. 

23. IF THIS IS A MODIFICATION OF A CURRENT COPCN, EXPLAIN WHAT MODIFICATIONS ARE 
BEING REQUESTED. 

Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC d/b/a Air Care has held a COPCN for air ambulances 
within Orange County since June 2013 and our current COPCN is valid through June 1, 
2023. The modification that we are requesting is to add ground ambulance service (ALS 
and BLS) to our COPCN that will be used for interfacility transports to and from health 
facilities. These ground ambulance would also be available as requested by Fire/EMS 
agencies in case of mutual aid. 

24. PROVIDE CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 20-96(e) OF THE 

ORANGE COUNTY CODE: 

"PROOF OF INSURANCE, IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS, MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE 

COUNTY PRIOR TO ANY APPLICANT RECIEVING A CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE 

AND NECESSITY, IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC FOR ANY PERSONAL INJURYOR 

PROPERTY DAMAGE ARISING OUT OF THE APPLICANT'S OPERATIONS: 

COMMERCIAL LIABILITY WITH A LIMIT OF NOT LESS THAN ONE MILLION DOLLARS 

($1,000,000) PER OCCURANCE. ORANGE COUNTY TO BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL 

INSURED. 

COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY WITH A LIMIT OF NOT LESS THAN ONE MILLION 

DOLLARS ($1,000,000) PER OCCURANCE OR COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT. PROFESIONAL 

LIABILITY WITH A LIMIT OF NOT LESS THAT ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000} PER 

INCIDENT. 

NON-GOVERMENTAL PROVIDERS MUST NAME ORANGE COUNTY AS AN ADDITIONAL 

INSURED. NOTWITHSTANDING THE INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS 

SECTION, GOVERMENTAL ENTITIES SHALL PROVIDE A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

EVIDENCING ITS INSURANCE OR SELF-INSURANCE WITHIN THE LIMITS OFLIABILITY SET 

FORTH IN F.S. 768.28." 
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SECTION II 

1. PROVIDE CURRENT STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSED AMBULANCE SERVICE 

NUMBER: Air 7003- Ground 10054 

2. PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FOR YOUR MEDICAL DIRECTOR. 

ADDITIONALLY, ATTACH PROOF OF EMPLOYMENT WITH YOUR AGENCY OR A 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICE. 

NAME: Christopher Lee Hunter, M.D. 

ADDRESS: 52 W. Underwood St. MP 61, Or1ando, FL 32806 

PHONE NUMBER: 321-841-5238 

FLORIDA MEDICAL LICENSE NUMBER: -

3. DESCRIBE THE STAFFING PATTERNS FOR EMT'S, DRIVERS AND PARAMEDICS: 

□ CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

12-Hour Shifts is our normal staffing pattern. 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days 
per year. 

4. PROVIDE A STATEMENT SIGNED BY THE AGENCY AND THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR 

ATTESTING THAT ALL UTILIZED PARAMEDICS ARE CERTIFIED AND AUTHORIZED 

BY THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR TO PERFORM ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT IN THE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
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5. PROVIDE A LIST OF ALL EQUIPMENT AND MEDICATIONS CARRIED IN ADDITION TO 

THE MINIMUM EQUIPMENT SPECIFIED IN FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 64J-

1.002-.003. 

l■I CHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

See Attachment 15 

6. PROVIDE A PROPOSED SCHEDULE OF RATES, FARES AND CHARGES. 

l ■ ICHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 

7. PROVlDE INFORMATION ON YOUR MANAGEMENT AND MANTAINANCE PLAN 

l ■ JCHECK IF SUPPLIED AS AN ATTACHMENT 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTATION: 

1. LIST PREVIOUS BUSINESS EXPERIENCES OR WORK REFERENCES FOR THE LAST S 

YEARS. SUBMISSION OF AT LEAST ONE LETTER OF SUPPORT FROM THE LIST 

PROVIDED IS REQUIRED. 

See Attachment 18 and Attachment 19 

2. LIST FIVE BUSINESS REFERENCES. SUBMISSION OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FROM 

ONE INDIVIDUAL ON THE LIST IS REQUIRED. 

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER I EMAIL 

~ Attachment 19 

3. LIST FIVE CREDIT REFERENCES, SUBMISSION OF A LETTER OF SUPPORT FROM 

ONE CREDIT REFERENCE LISTED BELOW IS REQUIRED. 

NAME ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER 
' 

EMAIL 

See Attachment 20 

' 

! 
I 
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This page of application was blank 
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APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY FOR AMBULANCE AND FIRE/RESCUE SERVICES 

I, the undersigned representative of the service named in this 
application, do hereby attest the information provided in this 
application is truthful and honest to the best of my knowledge, and that 
my service meets all the requirements for operation of ambulance or 
fire/rescue service in Orange County and the State of Florida. I 
acknowledge that as provided in Orange County Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 20, Division 2, Section 20-101, certificates obtained by an 
application in which any material fact was intentionally omitted of 
falsely states are subject to suspension or revocation. 

SI PPLICANT OR REPRESENTITIVE 

DATE 

.J,. Notary Public State of Florida 
£ Jennifer Jensen 

· mmittim My Co~mlsslon HH 369870 
Expires 11112021 

NOTARY SEAL 

Q--JO¼dx i 7 Ed : ~/di/ 8-0@ 2:) 

R l c}--)ar d QJo w 
X ~(QM.Qi!, ~LIL 

tu~: 



Attachment 1 

Corporate Officers and Directors 



OPERATOR 

Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC 

Officers Title Address Phone 
Christopher Myers President 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Jonathan Cook Vice President 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Jeffrey Cabot Assistant Secretary 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Villago, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Christopher Brady Secretary 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood ViHage, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

SQLEMEMBER I Ownershio 
Air Methods Cornomtion I 100% 

MA~AGERS I 
Air Methods Cornoration I Manager 



OWNER 

Air Methods Corporation 

Officers Title Address Phone 
Jaelynn Williams CEO 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Jerrrcy Cabot C/\0 and Controller 5500 5. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 8011 l (303)792-7400 

Ben Dickson Vice President 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792· 7400 

Tushar Khadloya Vice President 5500 5. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303}792-7400 

Eric Schondorf Vice President & Assistant Secretary 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 8011 l (303)792-7400 

Leo Morrissette EVP, Operations 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303}792-7400 

Christopher Brady SVP, General Counsel and Secretary 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303}792-7400 

Jonathan Cook Vice President , Tax 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Christopher Myers EVP, Customer Experience,Reimbursement 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Grnenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Directors Title Address Phone 
Tushar Khadloya Director 5500 s. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Ben Dickson Director 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite! 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Jaclynn Williams Director 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 {303)792-7400 

BiH Fry Director 5500 S. Quebec Street, Suite 300 Greenwood Village, CO 80111 (303)792-7400 

Ownershi 
100% 



Attachment 2 

Staffing and Locations of Air and Ground Ambulances 

Air Ambulances 

• Four Helicopter ALS Air Ambulances are staffed with a Flight RN, Flight 
Paramedic and Pilot. 

• Units are staffed '2417 

• 12-hour shifts are typical staffing pattern 

• Air Base Locations: 

• 52 l \Vest State Road 434, #306 
Longwood. FL 32750 

• 4120 A via ti on Drive 
Kissimmee. FL 34741 

• 870 I Airport Blvd. Suite IO I 
Leesburg. FL 34 788 

• 558 I Airport Road 
Banov,·, FL 33830 

Ground Ambulances 

• Three Ground Ambulances are staffed with one of the following crew 
configurations. 
o ALS Clinical crew of one RN, one Paramedic and one EMT. 
o ALS Clinical crew of one Paramedic and one EMT. 
o BLS Clinical crew of two EMT's. 

• Units are staffed 24/7 

• 12-hour shifts are typical staffing panem 

• Ground Base Locations: 
o 121 W. Underwood Street Orlando, FL 32806 
o Units may be staged at Orlando Health facilities as needed based on 

patient needs. 



Attachment 3 

Vehicle Roster 



NAME OF SERVICE: Rocky Mountain Holdings LLC d/b/a Arr Care 

DATE: 3/1/2023 

VEHICLES 

Vehicle MODEL YEAR OF TAIL NUMBER Serial/VIN 
MILEAGE/ FL EMS COLOR SCHEME MANUFACTURE HOURS Permit 

EC135 P2 2004 8,232 1742 Red/Black 

EC135 T2 2005 l,337 1881 Red/Black 

EC 135 T2+ 2005 6,677 2071 Red/Black 

EC135T1 1998 6,739 1736 White/Black 

EC135 P2 2004 8,861 1743 f<ed/Black 

Ford Ambulance E450 2023 1,043 24769 White/Oran e 

Ford Ambulance E450 2023 1,130 24768 White/Oran e 

Ford Ambulance E450 2023 1,069 24771 White/Oran e 

Ford Ambulance E450 2023 8 24770 While/Oran e 

r:.Mf'C roRM 10! 



Attachment 4 

Description of Compliant Process 
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f)avid i, Huddksnn. 

Chief Comp!i:in.:I! & Ethi.:s Offict.r 

PliRP.()SE: 
Tbis roifoy csw.blishc~ the pro.:cdurcs for reporting. in\c::stigating clild res\)lving po;;.sibk: Vinlmion:-. rda1,:d lO iaws. 
rcguh1tkms. rnks. ,he Compliance,,:: E1hics Prcigi•~un (CEP'>. coq,\)f;.JW policies ::rnd the Orlando I kaltb Cod.:: of 
Condu~'.I (Corle t)fCnnduci) 

l>EFINil'IONS: 
\Vl1,;:1i i1st~l fo thb p,lli-:::,, . .;;,,v..:rcd p,·rson(s) indudcs :my pcrS\1n wlw is cmpk•yed by 01'fan<lo Health. hoai'd \W 

. .:r•mmittcc. member;;. rndirnl staff members. providers. volunu.'<.'rs, sHidcnts. \'didcm,. indcrcnd,;:nt ,\mtractc•rs. 
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C. If wt1mg<lning f.'.lr foHtm.: !o ad is di~cpveted. imt.nediate acti911 1m1s1 hc t.ikcn. 
U. If an olH:ns.: i~ <.:t•liunim.:d. app1·1•;.,riatt: tlisdplinary action rirnst,~G taken fr>r th1: ~•ffense committed 
E. Susp;:ctt:-d eriminal <.:lmdit..:i shall be t~lcrred to thl' apjiropriate !;<>vcrnrhenta! :1uthoriii.e~ for possible crimimil 

p.rnse..:rniil.n. 
F. A dain, oi ignc<n-:111..:.: or ;o,.id ·iriltr;ti,in~ J,tc, H.,,l cxcusc a vi<>lari,,11 

JV. PROCEOUHE: 
A. Ali covered pe.r:-on;> arc ncr,:onall: responsible in ensuring <:(lmpliapcc. imegri1y ati<l b!-lsinc'.'>s cthi.:s at 

l)riandn ! kah!i. !nm;:t:ting thc~c lcgai. r'-'gulmory ant! cqrporat<.: requircmc;lt~ . .:,.n:ercJ pcr,;on,; ~viii: 
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confid~J'ltial l'i>mpli;i.r{(tc Hotline at (888) .:l(~•Hi747 or ()rl~r.dol lcallh.Ethic!'-Point.com. If an 
1r.:!.tai1c~· i}f ~:u~p,;ctcd fri,ud is r.:porte,:! to a man,ig:.::r, ::.upcrvb1..•r. adm inil;,ralilr. <lirccwr, vie...: 
p~,:s:d(;ht li:• ,itli,c'r resp,msihk pcr:-on ,,rhcr rh;rn the c!1i.:f-:,1mpfo1m:c & ethks nnicer. th:..:, pcr)':,>11 i:­
li.l liiu1,e~iiatr:!y r~f)bJ1 th~ jn~ia1H:e to ih:;," chi~f ~l)Hlpiiunc1..· '5:.:., c-thi~s tlntc~r. 

1. Co<!p,·t':tl<! full:,. ·,md promptly\\ ilh all investigations,and n,,t take: any a.crion!> 10 prc,·cnt, hinder ,)r 
dd;;iy discovc'rY and foll investigati<Hl. 'rhis irH.:lu<les internal invest,igati<;ns :md ex1ern,1I 
invcstig:itions by legii.irnale :.itH!l<,ritative eritities ,;ud1 a:: law enforccrhcnt or govc.r.nincmal 
::igene'it:s. 
Refer :m~ qm::-tit•ll$ llb,1ur i11n::sti~ati,)ns or rcqm:sb for inft.•nn:i.1in:i w C~impti,1ncl.' & Ethic~, Risk 
;'1:\anagemen: and Legal Aff:.tir$. 

\.lp(,n rc.:eipt ofa teal ,,r su~p::ckd violation. Compli,mc,: & Fthic:. \\!II prrnnrtly and rhpn,ug.hiy: 
. l. Analy✓.:e ,h<· i~:::ll'-'. c<ln.::~rn or t'omplain1 
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Attachment 5 

Description of Quality Assurance Plan 



The purpose of the Quality Assurance Plan is to communicate the process for monitoring and improving 

clinical quality, reducing clinical risk, enhancing patient safety, and ensuring clinical compliance while 

collaborating across all disciplines. The Medical Director assures that the Quality Assurance Plan is 

maintained and involves all levels of clinicians involved in program patient care. 

Goals and Objectives 

• Create a process in which clinical quality metrics are monitored and trended to rapidly identify trends 

affecting the clinical quality performance of clinicians. 

• Create an atmosphere of teamwork in which mutual goals are supported. 

• Employ principles to improve the safety and quality of our clinical services when risk, threat, and error 

are identified. 

• Provide education on the importance of reporting opportunities for improved clinical safety and 

quality. 

• Dismantle obstacles that prevent teammates from admitting mistakes, speaking out, and suggesting 

new ideas to implement in the system. 

• Prioritize a proactive mitigation strategy through process improvement. 

• Ensure pathways to corrective action when clinical quality is affected. 

• Complete outcome studies that result in process improvement and continuing educations activities. 

• Identify and share best practices nationwide. 

• Assure loop closure. 



2023 Air Care Team Quality Assurance 

Annual FocusedGoals 

1) Confirmed Hemorrhagic Stroke_--:- Hypertension BP Management 
a) Denominato.r: lnterfacility patient transfers with confirmed - Hemorrhagic stroke with a SBP 

>140 

b) Numerator: lnterfacility pqtient tr;:msfers with confirmed - Hemorrhagic stroke with a SBP >140 

with anti-hypertensives administered} (Cardene, labetalol, esmo!o!, bt hydra!azine etc .. ). 

c) Administration of anti-hypertensives indud_es those by the transport team OR Specified orders 

with BP parameters by the sending/receiving physician if reviewed and documented by the 

transport team. 

d} Use ''CVA/Stroke-Hemorrhog1C'1 in "Pt Category" on page 1 for all interfaci!i.ty confirmed 

intercranial hemorrhage identified on CT or MR!. 

2) Confirmed lschemic tPa interfacility stroke BP Management 
a) Denominator: lnterfacility patien~ transfers with confirmed - lschemic stroke - tPA 

administered with a SBP > 180. 

bj Numerator: lnterfacility patient transfers with confirmed - lstheinic stroke - tPA administered 

with a SBP > 180 with anti,hypertensives administered (Cardene, labetalo!, esmolol, or 

hydtalazine ). 

c) Administration of anti-hypertensive~ includes those by the transport team OR Specified orders 

with SP parameters by the sending/receiving physician if reviewed and documented bv the 

transport team. 

dj Use "CVA/Stroke-lschemfo: TPA ()dministered" in "Pt Categor:y" on page 1 for all interfadlity 

toMirmed ischerni;: f;.VA's identified on CT or MRI with tPa administered. 

3) Confirmed lschemic Non"'"tPa interfacility stroke BP Management 
o). Denomin~tor:: lnterfacility patient transfers with confirmed - lschemic stroke - tPA NOT 

administered with a SBP ? 220. 

b) Numerator: lnterfa~ili!Y patient transfers with confirmed- !schernic stroke - tPA NOT 

adri1inistered with a SBP > 220 with anti-hypertensives administered {Ca_rdene, Labetalol, 

esmolol, or hydra!azine) 

cj Administration of anti-hypertensives includes those by the transport team OR Spedfied orders 

with BP parameters by the send,ng/receiving physician if reviewecf and do_cumented by the 

transport team. 

d} Use "CVA/Stroke-fschemic TPA NOT administered" in "Pt Category" on pagtc: 1 for all 

in,erfaci:ity confirmed isch,~mic cv,n.'s identified on CT or MRI with tPa NOT administered. 



4) Scene - Suspicion of stro,ke ~ BP Management 
a} Denominator: Stene patients with neurologiG deficit with suspicion of stroke with a SBP > 220 

bj Numer~tor: Scene patients with neurologic deficit with suspicion of stroke with a SBP > 220 

with anti-hypertensives administered {Cardene. Labetalol, or hydralazine). 

c) Use: "Adult Neui(Jlogicql" in "Pt Category" on page 1 for all Scene CVA's. 

5) Keppra Administration for confirmedJntercranial Hemorrhage. 
a) Denomin;3tor: lriterfacility patients with confirmed lntercranial Hemorrhage by CT or lv'lRI. 

b} Numerator: lnterfacility patients with confirmed lntercranial Hemorrhage by CT or MRI with 

administration of Keppra. (Administration includes that by the transport team OR by the sending 

facility if reviewed and documented by the transport team.j 

c) Use "CVA/Str9ke-Hemorrhogic" in "Pt Category" on page 1 for all interfacility confirmed 

intercr.anial hemorrhage identified on CT or MRI. 

d} If auditing chart, consider resuscitative efforts, pain control, and time to receiving hospital. 

6) Hemorrhagic shock cases ~ith appropriate management. 

a} Denominator: 

il Blunt or P!?netrating trauma, hypovolemia with acute blood loss not limited to 

gastrointestinal hemorrhage, post-partum hemorrhage, or severe coagutopathy, signs and 

?ymptoms bf hemorrhagii;. shock with: 

(l) sap < 90 rru'nHg OR 

{2) Pvlse rate > 110 OR 

{3) Evidence of peripheral vasoconstriction including cool, pale skin and df,':fayed capillary 

refill >2 seconds. 

b) Numerator: Patients with hemorrhagic shock (6a) in which, 

i) hemorthage control rnea~wes are initiated if applicable, 

ii) IV administration of blood products, and 

iii) IV fluid resuscitation meeting the following: 

(1) Signs of adequate tissue perfusion, or 

(2} SBP >= 70+ 2 x age (yr:s) or >=90 mmHg or MAP >65 

(3) Maximum of 2 liters in adults or 40 ml/kg in children <16 years of age. 

7) Ancef administration for Opeh Fractures 
a) Denominator: Patients with documented "open fracture" from traumatic injuries. 

b) Numerator: Patients with documented "open fracture'' from traumatic injuries tha! receive 

Ancef 2•3g based on appropriate body weight. 

c) A1iy "Open Fracture" should be documented on th.e second<.3ry survey on pi;ige 5 of EMSCharts 

usin& the "Picklist - Seiect those that apply''. 

d) If auditing chqrt, consider resuscitative efforts, pain con~rol, and time to receiving hospital. 



8) Blood Glucose Check with GCS <15 OR neurologic deficit with suspicion of 

stroke. 

a) Denominator: Number of patient transport contacts with GCS <15 or neurologic deficit (a~ the 

t[me of initial transport evaluation}. 

b} Numerator: Numb.er of patient transport contacts with GCS < 15 (or focal nemologic deficit with 

stispkion of :;troke) at the time of initial transport evaluation that huvc a documented biood glucose 

check./.\ b,ood glucose <.heck includes those checks by the transport team or prior to tramport team 

arrival if reviewed and documented by the tran~port team. 

cj This Lab Value may be document~d on Page 7 (fishbo:ii:: !abs) OR Page 8 "GLU'' OR Page 8 -> ,.\dd 
Action-> L.::bs > Fishbone Labs. 



Attachment 6 

Financial Statement Information 



See Revised Submitted Financial Statements 

~~~.-~~-~-'~-

~Air Methods· \:··--:-~DEFENDERS oF TOMORROW ~ 

knnikr .lcn:-rn 
Pro_i~c.:t <. l>ordinah1r 

. . 
- - ' - ·- - .. - _. ,: .. - ..... ~. 

Orang~ C\mnl) I \I~ Oflict: of ti~ \ lcJ ical Din.:clPr 
2002A I:: ~lichig:lll Str~ct 
Orlando. Fl. '..\2811(, 

Re: Ccrtitkmc of Public Comenil.!ncc and :--.i\!Cessit~ lkn~wal Applicati<m b:, Rotky 
~loumain H()ldings. LLC' d,'b/a Air Care 

Dear Ms .. h:nscn: 

This lcu~r is hdng suhmittcd as part of the rcn('\rnl application for a Ccrtifo.:att.· uf Pu"'lic 
Convenience and c."Ci.:s:-:ity 1-n >PCN .. l by Rocky \1\)untain Hc1ldings. I I C J /h •a Air C:m:. 
Roi.:ky Mountain f lolding.~. LI .<. is a \\holly <•wneJ sub:-idia0 ,)f Air Mctlw<l, <. nfpl1r.1ti,,n. 

Que:-ti(ln 15 nf tht! ("()PC :--; rt:nt'wal application rcquesb tinandal i nforn1:1ti<in ahc1ut our cnmpan) . 
:\ir Mclhnds \\as t't•rmi:rl~ a puhlicl}-tr..1d~d c,>mpany. hut \\as m:quire<l ,,n April 21. 2017. by 
,\mcri<.:an Sccurilks I.LC a k.i<lin~ l ' S. pri,at~ equity !inn. l'h'-· ptm:ha~ pri1.:c ,if this 
acqui::iti,m was ::ippr0ximatcl:, $:!A t->illion. 

Follo,\i ng the acquisitil'n by ,\1111.:rii.:an ~kcuritic:-. Air tvktlwds nu long.er is rcquirt.>d h> public.:1~ 
Ji:-.cki-,(' its linan'-·ial infonnathm. ;mJ rnmpan) pnlicy prevc."nts us from rclt!::t!'iing till) pruprit!tal") 
infonnauon. including tinan'-·ial information. m tht> ab. encc:- or a non-disclosure agrcemenl. 
Ai.:corJmgly. we arc submiuin11 lhil- kttl!r \'ll'lth informatkm ahout Air ~ktho<ls and our nwner. 
Am-:rican Securitic!>. in lieu of providing detailed financial infonnution \\ hkh the county i:- unabk 
to ke~p ctinfidt:nti:11 due ti'l rtoriJa · !'i Sunshine La\, . 

About :\ir McthoJ:,; Curporation 

Air Md hods Corporation ( w,,,, .ainnethods.com) \\-":lS founded in 1980 and is the gllibal leader in 
air m..:-di.:al tran:-ponati\\n. Our Air ~kdical Ser, ices Di\ ision is llw largt..·~t pro,·ider oLtir medical 
tran~p\lrt :.ervic1.":- in the L nitcJ States. sen ing ➔~ :)late!- with over }00 t-ias~s o f opcratitms. Our 
1 ourism l)i.,.ision j.., comprised 11fBlue I lawoiian Helirnpters and Rlue I lawaiian Acti\ itic~. whkh 
provide hclicopte1 tnurs and chartl!r t1ights and c,)ncieri;.c ond acthit) dcsl- sen.ices. rcspccthd}. 
in Ha\\aii. Our I nited Rnt1,rcraf1 Divisio n :-peciali7e~ in th-.: dl.'.sign and manufat.turc o f 
:.ieromcd1cal and aeros racc.: h.·chnology Air ~1cthods· fleet of r~wneJ. kased nr maintain(;d :iircrnti 
l~aturc:-: over 4()() helic0ptcr:- and fo:cd wing aircraft . 



h:bruary :re:, 
P;,i!!~ j\\ tl 

liascd in :\~w Y1)rh \\"ith :m nffice u: Shanghai. :\mc:rican S..:curirie:s i, a h.:adin~ I ·.s. pr:\Jt..: 
r..:qt1ity iirm tbl in\c:-,i~ in m;.irk1.:1-lt:ading. \:nrth ,-\mt.:ri;;an c1,mp,mi-::s \\ ith :.mnu,d n.:,;..:11uc:­
gt:·ncraH> r::,ngin~~ fruri\ ~.=:oo iniHl~1n hl s: billi,1n anJ:nr ~50 indiii..1n lo s:~£){) n~d!!tHl \\r !J~I'i 1) .. ,\. 
~-\.n1erican S<:cur1t~\.!:--: and it .. : aftili~ih::" ha\·r.; appro,in:ateiy Si5 billion under tn~tnag~n1cnL 

\\"1.: triJst 1h;.i1 thi.: ~,bd\·c int(inn~Hk•n proYiJe'.-l Orange l.°t)unty \Vith :-uffii:i..:nt a:-.:--a.1ran1.:1." lhat .-\ir 
\elethods C,1:-p,1rnti,m and it~ ::-:uhsiJiari..:s. induding Kod.;.y \·1nuntain Holdings_ I .LC an..: 
tinancially :s(•und and i1...'tur1:. 

;--_-tanh..:,\ I urn<.:r 
Vit.:c Pr..:~itkni ! !B~ S\1utb 
.-\ir \·h!tih>ds Coqw:·n:ion 

,Y: Rick Ci{'\\". Cl?ntml I· ioriJa :\r.:-i \tanager 
I\foggie \·k( \,m1dl. .,\:-,s(>1.:ia1-: ( ieneral ( \iun:-d 
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The Board of Directors 
Air Methods Corporation 

Opinion 

Report of Independent Auditors 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Air Methods Corporation and subsidiaries (the 
Company), ,vhich comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the 
related consolidated statements of income (loss), changes in stockholders· equity and cash flows for each 
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2021. and the related notes ( collectively referred to as 
the "financial statements''). 

In our opinion. the accompanying financial statements present fairly. in all material respects. the financial 
position of the Company at December 31. 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows 
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31. 2021 in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events. considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as 
a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
of material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor·s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or 

Confidential & Proprietary 



the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood 
that individually or in the aggregate. they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS. we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to 

fraud or error. and design and perfonn audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
include examining. on a test basis. evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly. no such opinion is e:-.:pressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether. in our judgment. there are conditions or events. considered in the aggregate. 
that raise substantial doubt about the Company·s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with go\'ernance regarding. among other matters. the 
planned scope and timing of the audit. significant audit findings. and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the manageml!nt's discussion and analysis but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information. and 
we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information 
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial 
statements. or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If. based on the work 
performed. we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the 01her information exists. \.,·e are 
required to describe it in our report. 

March I I. 2022 

2 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
December 31, 2021 and 2020 
(A mounts in thousa nds, except per share amounts) 

~ 

Currcnl assets: 
Ca!>h :rnJ cash c4ui, aknls 
lh:ceirnhks: 

1 rad\.' 
Refundable income 1.1:--cs 

Other 

In, enluries. net 
\\'urk-in-prl•ccss un rn.'dical interio~ anJ pmJucb conlr..i..:ls 
\sset5 hdJ for sail' 
(\,~ts anJ estim.neJ earning, in e'ICe,-; lli'hil lings 11n uncumplc1<:J c11n1rm:h 
Prl'paiJ l'xpenses and otl11.:rcurn.:nl assl'ls 

I otal currl'nl asscl., 

Pn,pcrt~ .inJ cyuipmenl : 
I and 
I· light anJ grounJ support l'yll ipm:n l 
,\ il'\:rJti unJer c;.ipi1al k.J,cs 
,\ il'\:rJll r111abk spare rans 
BuilJing\ anJ 11tlke eyuiprn.:ni 

I cs~ m:cumut.neJ U<!prcl'iation anJ amonir.ilil•n 

l'rurcny and ..-yuirment in-process 

:\ct rrorc rt~ :md eyuipn11:n1 

V'.l\lJ\1 ill 
lnwngihk· a\,l'l~. nl'l ufa.:l'umulatcJ am.,rtir.ition ofWJ.586 Jnd 'S70.5CKl Jl 

Dc.:cmhcr 31. 2021 anJ 2020. res pe.:t j\ d~ 
Other :l<;Sel, 

I olal assets 

F-1 

2020 

-e.-t76 17. 1-12 

-lti3.JU 35-1.J()(', 
15.5-1-1 28.565 
6.(,()5 7.11-1 

-185.-192 389.785 

90.-151 lW.565 
9.375 3.-160 
.'.601 1-1.599 

30,915 69.JIO 

23.020 I9.J()L 

n85 .. no 598.162 

251 251 
lWX.583 XI7.o8-I 
I-N.379 131.99-1 
2'1. 7-18 12.53-1 
55.597 -N.867 

l.llll0.558 1.D 12.330 

(33-1.911 l (280.397) 

7-15.6'}.7 731.9.:B 

71.2(~ 91.230 

817.'-Xll 823. l(>l) 

l.ll-l0.2XR 1.()39.819 

517.879 5-10.%:i 
6.867 9.9-17 

j; 3.0<iX.:?o5 3.012.062 

(C'ominucd) 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Balance Sheets, Continued 
December 31, 2021 and 2020 
(Amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) 

Liabilities and S tockholders' f.quih· 

Cum.•111 liJhilitics: 
No1c-. pa~ :.ihk 
Cum:nt in,1:.illments uflong-tcnnJcht 
C.:um:nt inst:.illmcnts ofnhliga1ions unJcrcapiwl lca!;CS 
,\n:ounl\ pa~ ahlc 
DdcrrcJ n:, cnuc 
Billings in l'\CCSS of costs anJ cstimatcJ earnings on uncllmplctcJ c,1111rac ts 
.\<.:crwJ ,,ages anJ compcnsatcJ ahscnccs 
Due lll th irJ-pan~ pa~ crs 
Other accrued liuti ilitks 

I 1,1:11 current liahilitic, 

I A)ng-tem1 J ehl. less cum:nt installn'k:nb 
Ohligulillll~ undcrcapiial lcuscs. lcs, cum:111 installments 
lkl~rrcJ inrnmc 1,1\CS 
01 her liahi li1 ie" 

I utal liabilities 

StlickhlilJ~•r:,' e4ui1~: 
C1,mm.m stock. $.01 par, aim:: l!Klshan:s authl)ri/cJ. issucJ. anJ ,1ut,t;1nJing 
\JJilil,nal puiJ-in capital 
RctaincJ earnings (a.:cumulatcJ Jdkitl 

I ota l ~1uckh11IJcrs ' c4ui1~ a11rihu1ahle 10 ,\ir \lcthoJs (.\)!'T'<ll'lllilln 
unJ ~ub~iJiarics 

, unconlrulling inten:~1, 

I otal stockholJcrs' cqui1~ 

See accompan) ing no1e~ 10 consolidated financ ial statements. 

l'-2 

2020 

$ l).878 
31.308 l6.-N9 

22.159 25.301 
-12.588 3-IJl88 
7.776 23.262 

11.570 9.370 
60.0-13 -I 1.220 
23.456 15.673 
98.569 I00.638 

297.469 ].76.7~) 

l.7tl0. l ➔-t 1.769.471 
81.358 -1 7.91 I 

202.059 21-1.052 
9.718 35.-12-1 

2.380.7-18 2.J-13.587 

07-1.913 673.380 
8J)62 ( 10.-198) 

082.975 M:2.882 

-1,5-12 5593 

087.517 668.-175 

s -1.068.265 3.012.!>62 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated S tatements of Income (Loss) 
(Amounts in thousands) 

Rc,·cnuc: 
Patient trans pun re, enuc 
A ir medical SCT\ ices contrat:t rc\·cnue 

Airer.in compkl i\lns and products rc\'enue 
Tourism and charter rt'\cnue 
Cirant rc\·cnuc 

Other 

Operaling E'J)t'nscs: 
Flight centers 
Aircr.ii't opemtions 
Cost (1faircrali c\lmpleti(1ns anJ pniJucl~ sold 
Tourismopcrming C"J)Cnscs 

Cost \ll' transli:r ccntt'r. disp:.itch. billing St'T\·iccs. and other rc\·enuc 
Dt'ptwi:.ition :.ind :.imorti1.1tion 
lmp:.iirm:nt or go()Jwill an<l other intangible assets 

Loss on disposil ion of assets. nel 
(it'ncral and aJmini~trati\ c 

Operating inl'omc 

Otht'r income (C:\f'Cnsc): 
Interest t':\f'Cnsc 
Other. net 

Income ( l\l5S ) bdi.lrc inC\)mc ta:-.:s 

Income tax benelit (expense) 
Net income (loss) 

Net k>ss auributabk t \1 nonc(11Hmlling interests 

Net income (loss) a1tributablc to.'\ ir 1'-lcth\lJs Corporatil)ll 

anJ subsidiaries 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

F-J 

$ 

$ 

Yt>ar I :nJt>d Dcccmbt'r 31 . 
.20.2 I .20.20 .20 I 9 

1.075.603 
131...112 
91.1.29 
-1.2.101 

-1 . .27 5 
6.66-1 

1.351.18-1 

51 1.693 
.2()6 . .2-17 

7-1. 7-10 
11.5-17 
7.766 

116.933 

11.332 
.263 . .25 1 

1..213.509 

137.675 

( 116.678) 
1.687 

.2.2.68-1 

(5.175) 
17.509 

( 1.051) 

\ 8.56() 

903.76-1 
135.268 
11-1...1 16 

15.573 
>-1.603 
6.269 

1..209.893 

-163.75-1 
17-1.6-19 
91.-196 
.20.2-16 
8.-IJO 

105.257 
16.172 
6 .. "195 

.276...115 
1.1 6.2.& 1-1 

-17.079 

I 11 9. l+I) 
539 

171.526) 

.21.975 
(-19.551) 

(6) 

1-19.5-i'.)) 

86-1.689 
1-1-1.086 
116.2-16 
113.13-1 

8,615 

-lo0,675 
168,837 
89.-135 
80,595 
10.4-17 

l(lo.756 

1.59-l 
.207,.203 

1.21.228 

(]32.956) 
.2.366 

(9.362) 

I 10,343) 
(19.705) 

t 19,705) 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity 
(Amounts in thousands, except s hare amounts) 

Balances af January I, 20 t? 
Stock-based compensation 
Net loss 

B:11 ances af December 31 , 20 I? 
Stock-based con~1ensatilln 
Issuance ofnoncontrolling interests 
Net loss 

Balances at De~·ember 31, 2020 

Stock-based Cll111pcnsatilln 
Rclirenl(;nt ,if shares 

Net income (loss) 

Balances af December 31 , 202 I 

$ 

$ 

See accompanying notes lo consolidated financia l statements. 

Common 

Slllck 

l-"-4 

Retained 

1-:.:1rnings 
:\Jdilionul ( /\ ccumu lmcd 

Paid-in Caeita l I >elicit) 

670;-177 58.752 
UU12 

(19,705) 

<i7:D39 39.1147 
1.041 

(49,545) 

673J80 < lOA98} 

1.558 
(25) 

18,560 

(174,IJD K,062 

Stockhoklcrs' 

li{uily 
Attributable lo Total 

/\ ir Methods Nonconlrolling Stocklml<lcrs' 

(\1reoration lntcrcs ls 1-:C.Juity 

T!.9.229 729.229 
1.862 U!62 

( 19.705) ( 19,705) 

711.386 71U8(1 
1.041 1.1141 

5.599 5,599 
(49,545) (6) (49.551) 

ll(,2.882 5.59J (,(18,475 

1,558 1,558 
(25) (25) 

18,560 < 1,051) 17,509 

682.975 4.542 (187,5 17 



AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(Amounts in thousands) 

Cash flows from operating ;.1ct i,itics: 
Net income (l,,ss) 
AJjustm:!nts to reconci le net income (loss) to net c;.1sh pr,n iJcJ by 

activities: 
Depreciati,ln anJ ammil'.1ti,rn C\f)ense 

l)elerrcJ income tax(bendit) e\flense 

Stock-haseJ compensation 
Amonin1tion of Jeht issuance costs and Jc tit discoun t 
Loss lln disposition of as~cts. net 
Impairment ofgood,\ill and other imangiblc assets 
Unreali1cd t,,ss on Jcrh ati, c instrum:nts 
Changes in operating assets anJ liabilities: 

Increase in receh ables 
Increase; in invcntlHies anJ \Wrk-in-pmccss 

on mcJical interi,irs and products c,1ntracb 
lncr..:;.1sc in prepaid e\f)..:nscs and oth..:r curr..:nt assets 
Decrease (increase) in costs anJ estirrutcJ earnings in c~css 

ofbillings ,ln uncomplctcd contr..1cts 
Increase in accounts pa: able. other accrued liabiliti..:s. accrucJ 

,1agcs unJ compcnsatcJ absences. and lither liabilitic~ 
Increase (decrease) in dckrreJ re, cnuc unJ billings in excess 

ofcllqs anJ estimated earnings o n uncompit'teJ contmcts 

Net cash pm, ideJ ti: operJting acti\ itics 

Cash flows from in, csting acti, itics: 
.'\cquisiti1in (if subsidiaries 

Acquis ition o f propcn: anJ equ ipment 
Proceeds from dispos itilrn and sale of cquiprn.:nt and assets held frir s ale 
Decrease (im:re;.1sc) in other assets. net 

Net cash used b:, i111 cs ting acti, itics 

F-5 

$ 

202 1 
Year EnJeJ [),xcmtier 31. 

2020 2019 

l 7.5<Y..) 

l lo.933 
(11.993) 

1.558 
8.661 

IU32 

(9-1.702) 

( I 1.998> 
(3.719) 

3lU95 

o.:H I 

t 13.286) 

65.221 

( 106.922) 

70.-186 
3.081 

(33.355) 

(-19.551) ( 19.705) 

105.257 106.756 
(2.949) 7.267 

1.0-1 1 1.862 

8.672 8.827 

6.395 1.59-1 

16.172 

5 872 

(-1-1.559) I 17.60-1) 

(9.832) < 17.-101) 
(-15-1) (-1.778) 

( 1-1.289) (23.301) 

59. 197 38.263 

28.-19 1 (3.51-1) 

103.596 79.138 

(57.567) 
(85. 10-1) (72.690) 

-19.370 10.699 
(2.49-1) 355 

(95.795) (6 1.636) 

(Continued) 
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AIR METHODS CORPORA TrON 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, continued 
(Amounts in thousands) 

Cash !low~ from iinan.:ing acli\ itics: 
PnH:ccJs from bom1\\ings unJcr lin.: \ll'..:n.:Jit 
Pa~ m..:nts unJ.:r line of creJit 
l'ro,·ccJs fr,,m lung-tem1 Jcbt 
Paymcnts (l i' long-tcm1 Jcbt anJ n.ilc~ ra) able ,1blig.ations 
Pa, mcnts lifcarital lt>ase ,,bligaii,,ns 
Pa} men ls for financing t:\lsts 
Retirement llfshares 

Net ..:ash useJ b~ linandng acti\ itics 

ln.:rcas.: (Je.:rcaseJ in cash anJ .:ash <.:4ui\alcnts 

Cash anJ ..:ash cqui, alents at beginning or rcrioJ 

Cash anJ cash cqui, alcnts at enJ o i'rcri,1J 

Interest paiJ in ca~h during the pcrinJ 

ln<.:omc ta~s paiJ in <.:ash Ju ring: the pcrioJ 

'=on-cash investing and financing activities: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Ycar I :nJcd December 31. 
2021 2020 2019 

J()_()( )() 13-UXJO 
111-U)()()) 

-13.21., 
(25.791 J (26.183) (31,652) 
(33.328) (29.522) (22.88-1) 

(60 1) (37) (31) 
(25) 

(6.532) (35.7-12} (5-1567) 

25.334 (27.9-11) ! 37.!}65) 

17.1-12 -15.083 82. l-l8 

-l'">.-176 17.1..12 -15.!)83 

108.1)65 109.872 I 23.-172 

26.210 273 22--1 

In the years ended December 31 . 202 1 and 2020. the Company originated new .:apital leases of$63.6 million and $--12.7 mill ion. respective I)-. 
to finance the purchase of aircraft and other equipment. 

In the year ended December 31. 2020. the Company entered into non-intercst-bt>aring notes pa~able of$9.878 lo finance the purchase of aircraft 
which were held in property and equipment pending permanent financing. as of December JI. ~020. 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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AIR METHODS CORPORA TlON 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

( I ) Summary of Significa nt Accounting Policies 

Basis o/Finan,.:ial Stalem,:nt l'resi:111atio11 and IJ11si11ess 

.-\ ir Methods Corporation. a Delaware corporation. and its subsidiaries (,-\ir :-,..kthods or the Company} serves as a provider 
of air medical emergency transport services and S) stems throughout the l ini ted States of America. The Company also 
conducts aerial tours in and around the Hawaiian Islands and designs. manufactures. and installs medical aircraft interiors 
and other aerospace and medical transport products fi.)r dl)mestic and international customers. The accompanying 
consolidated financial statements include the Company and all subsidiaries . .-\II significant intercompany balances and 
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabili ties at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of re\·enue and expenses during the reporting 
period. The Company considers its critical accounting policies inrnl\' ing more signifo:ant judgments and estimates to be 
those related to re\'enue recognition. deferred income taxes. and \'aluation oflong-lived assets and goodwill. including those 
acquired in a business combination. Actual results could difler from those est imates. 

( ·ash um/ Cush r;,,11irnh:111s 

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows. the Company considers all highly liquid instruments with original 
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company had no cash equivalent instruments as of December 
31. '.W'.! I and 2020. 

frade Recein,1h/es 

Trade receivables consist of amounts due from customers and third-party payers and are recorded at the amount the Compan) 
expects to be entitled to receive for its services. Receivables from l\ledicare. Medicaid. and other in-network payers are 
recorded based on tenns specified in the related contractual agreements or fee schedules. Receivables from out-of-network 
payers are recorded based on payer mix and historical collection experience. Accounts are written off after all reasonable 
collection efforts have been perfonned. 

Jnnmtories 

Inventories are comprised primarily of expendable aircraft parts and manufactured parts for aircraft medical interiors and are 
recorded at the lower of cost (average cost) or net realizable value. 

Property and Eq11ip111e11t 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. .-\II maintenance and repairs. including scheduled aircralt component overhauls 
and replacements. are expensed when incurred. \lajor modifications and costs incurred to place aircraft in service are 
capitalized . Improvements to leased helicopters and airplane:; are included in flight and ground support equipment in the 
accompanying consolidated financia l statements. Leasehold improvements to hangar and onice space are included in 
buildings and office equipment in the accom panying consolidated financial statements. Propert) and equipment in process 
was previously included in flight and ground support equipment and has been reclassified fo r all periods for separate 
presentation. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line m<"thl)d over the shorter of the useful lives l)f the equipment or the lease 
tenn. as follows: 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(I) Summary of Significant :-\ccounting Policies. continued 

Description 

Buildings . including hangars 

1\ircrali, including meJkal equipment 

(iroun<l supp,11t equipn~nt anJ rotahles 

Furniture an<l ollkc e4uipment 

J11ta11gi/,/e Assets 

Li\ cs 

-10:, cars 

8 - 25 years 

5 - 10 years 

3 - 10; cars 

fat irn.1tcJ 
Residual Value 

10° 0 

IO - 25° o 

0°0 

The Company has recognized intangible assets related to trade names, customa lists and other customer or contractual 
relationships, and developed technology as a result of business combinations and other asset purchases. Trade names and 
trademarks have indefinite useful li\·es. Useful li,·es for customer lists and ocher customer or contractual relationships are 
determined based on the estimated period of economic benefit. measured by the present \alue of associated cash flows. 
derived from each of these assets and range from 5 to 30 years. The useful life of acquired de,·el,)ped technology has an 
estimated useful life of -I years. 

The Company capitalizes incremental direct costs related to the application for multiple Supplerne·ntal Type Certificates 
(STC s). ST Cs are issued by the Federal .-\ viation Administration (FA.-\) and represent the FAA · s approval and certification 
of the airworthiness of an aircraft modification. such as a medical interior. A multiple STC allo"s the modification to be 
made to more than one aircrafi wi thout additional certification. STC costs are amortized using the straight-line method over 
the estimated useful economic life of the STC. typically 5 years. 

Goocliri/1 

The Company accounts for goodwill under Financial Accounting Standards Board (F,-\SB) Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) 350. lnta11gihlt!s - Gou,li.-i/1 a11d Other. L1nder .-\SC 350. goodwill and certain identifiable indefinite­
li,ed intangible assets are not amortized. but instead are reviewed for impairment at least annually in accordance with the 
provisions of the guidance. 

Ut!rimtiw lnstru111t!11ts 

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments under ASC 815, l>t!1frwirt!s and llt!dging. ASC 815 requires the 
Company to measure all derivatives at fair \alue and to recognize them in the balance sheet as an asset or liability. The 
Company's derivati\e instruments are not designated as hedging instruments. Changes in the fair value of interest derivative 
instruments are reflected in interest expense in the consolidated statements of income (loss). The value of derivative 
instruments is included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. 

The Company periodically reviews long-lived assets. including definite-lived intangible assets. for i111paim1ent whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carl)ing amount ofan asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of 
long- lived assets is measured by a ..:omparison of the carrying amount of an asset group to futu re undiscounted net cash flo,~s 
expected to be generated by the asset group. 

,\ssets held-for-sale are reported at the lowerof the carrying amount or fair value less estimated selling costs. As of December 
3 1. 2021 and 2020. assets held-for-sale included 12 and 17 aircraft. respectively. which the Company intends to sell within 
one year. Periodically. the Corn pan)- identifies aircraft to be sold or used for spare parts as part of its long-term plan to phase 
out certain older models uf aircraft and replace them with newer models. 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued 

Revenue Recognilion 

At contract inception, the Company assesses the services or products promised in its contracts with customers and identifies 
a performance obligation for each promise to transfer a distinct service or product (or bundle of services and products) to the 
customer. To identify perfomiance obligations. the Company considers all of the services and products promised in the 
contract regardless of whether they are explicitly stated or are implied by customary business practices. 

Recognition of revenue may require the application of judgment related to the determination of performance obligations. 
timing of satisfaction of perfom1ance obligations and other matters. Application of revenue recognition policies b1 revenue 
stream is described more fully in Note 2. 

Grant Revenue 

The Company recognizes grant payments as income when there is reasonable assurance that conditions associated with the 
grant have been met. 

S!ock-hased c·o11111ensalion 

The Company accounts for its stock-based compensation under ASC 718, ( ·ompensation - 5,'Jock C ·ompensalion. A.SC 718 
requires recognition over the vesting period in the income statement of the grant-date fair value of stock options and other 
equity-based compensation issued to employees. The Company has elected to recognize forfeitures of equity awards as they 
occur. 

lnc·ome Terres 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future income tax consequences attributable to differences between the 
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and 
tax credit carryfornards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to applj to taxable 
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred 
income tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment 
date. 

The Company evaluates its tax positions in accordance with :-\SC 7-l0-l 0-25 .. kcounlingfor r ·ncertaillly in lnc·ome TCL"res. 
which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax 
return. 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

{I) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. continued 

. kco11111ing S1andards .-ldopled in .:0.: I 

In . .\ugust '.W 18. the Financial ..\ccounting Standards Board (F.-\SB) issued Accounting. Standards L'pdate (.-\Sl1) \Jo. 20 I 8-
15. Customl!l' ·s .-fi:co11111i11g Ji>r !111ple111t!111£11io11 Costs lncurrt!d in a Cloud Co111pllli11g .- lrrw1g_t!111t!nl That Is ,1 Se,Th't! 
Co111r,1L·1 . The effect of the .-\SL' is to align the requirements for capitalizing implementation costs incurred in a hosting 
arrangement that is a service contract with the requirements for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or 
obtain internal-use software and hosting arrangements that include an internal-use software license. The Company's adoption 
of the ,\SU, effecti\·e January I. 20::! I. did not haw a material effect on its consolidated financial statements. 

In December 2019. the F ASB issued :\SL' No. 20 I 9-12. Simpl(fi.·i11r, Lht! .-lcco1m1ing jiJr fnL·o111t' Tccres. which removes 
specific exceptions and simplifies other income tax-related guidance in ASC 7-10. /11n>1111! foxl!s. The ASU is effective for 
the Company for periods beginning after December 15. 2021. The Company does not expect adoption of the .-\SL to have a 
material effect on its consolidated financial statements. 

In June 2016, the FASB issued .-\SL' ~o. 2016-13. /i11a11dol /ns11w11<1nl.Y - Cn!dil l.oSH'S. which introduces new accounting 
models for expected credit losses on financial instruments including loans. accounts receivable. trade receivables and other 
financial assets measured at amortized cost. The . .\SU is effective for the Company for periods beginning after December 
15. ::wn. The Company does not expect adoption of the .-\Sll to have a material effect on its consolidated financial 
statements. 

In February 2016. the F.-\SB issued .-\SU No. 2016-02. I.eases. \\hich requires lessees to recognize a lease liability and right­
of-use asset for most leases. The F,\SB has issued subsequent . .\SL1's to clarify guidance on specific provisions within ASL' 
:\o.2016-02. [n ~o\·ember 2019. the F.-\SB issued . .\SU ~0 19-10. delaying the effective date of ..\SL! :-Jo. 2016-02 for private 
companies to periods beginning after December 15. 2021. 

The Company plans to adopt . .\ SC 2016-02 effecti\ e January I. 2022 applying a modified retrospective approach at the 
beginning of the period of adoption. The Company expects k) utilize several practical expedients being made available. 
including the practical expedient that allows lessees to choose not to separate lease and non-lease components by class of 
underlying asset and the package of practical expedients not to reassess whether a contract is or contains a lease. the lease 
classification, and initial direct Cl1StS. The Company believes the primal) effect of adopting the new standard will be to record 
right-of-use assets and obligations for its leases currently classified as operating leases. The Company is in the process of 
calculating the cumulative effect of the accounting change it \\ ill recognize upon adoption as \\ell as the increase to 
.::onsolidated assets and liabilities related to on-balance sheet recognition of lease right-of~use assets and obligations. 
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(2) Re,·cnue Recognition 

Putil!nf Transport Hl!i'l!nllt! 

Patient transpon revenue consists of fl ight fees billed directly to patients. their insurers. or gowrnmental agencies. The 
Company's single performance obligation is to provide air medical 1ranspor1ation services. and revenue is recognized upon 
completion of each flight. The transaction price is encirely variable since it is based on gross charges reduced by estimated 
contractual discounts provided to third-part) pa:ers and estimated impl ici t price concessions provided to self-pay or 
uninsured patients or other payers. Estimates ofcontractual discounts and implicit price concessions are detem1ined by major 
payer class based on agreements with individual third-pan:r payers. historical collection experience. and aged accounts 
receirnble by pa:rer class. The implicit price concession included in estimating the transaction price represents the difference 
bet\\een amounts billed and expected collectkm amounts based on collection histol} \\·ith similar pa) ers. Subsequent changes 
to the estimate of the transaction price are recorded as adjustments to patient transport revenue in the period of change. The 
amount of variable consideration that is included in the transaction price may be constrained and is included in patient 
transport revenue only to the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of the cumulative revenue 
recognized will not occur in a futu re period. 

Air .\li!dical Serrit·es Co111rac1 Rere1111e 

.-\ir medical sen, ices contract revenue consists of fixed momhly fees and houri) flight fees billed to hospitals or other 
institutions. Bt)th month ly and hourly fees are generally subject to annual increases based on changes in the consumer price 
index. hull and liability insurance premiums. ()r spare-part prices from aircraft manufacturers. The Company' s single 
performance obligation is to stand ready to deli\er air medical transportation services at the customer' s request o\·er the term 
specified in each contract. Because each month of service is distinct and substantially the same and the customer 
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the services. the Company acc()Unts for the series of services as a 
perfom1ance obligation satis fied over time. using a time-based output method. The transaction price is considered variable 
since the quantity of flight hours is unknown until each month is completed. Allocating the \·ariable consideration to each 
month· s service accurately reflects the amount o f .:onsideration to \\'hich the Company expects to be enti tled for transfening 
its service to its customers. and terms of variable payment under the contracts are commensurate \\i th the Company· s effort 
to fu lfill its promise to the customer each month . 

. -l inn1/i Completions and Products t?e,·enue 

.-\ircraft completions and prodw.:Ls revenue is generated from fixed-price contracts to modify aircraft. including the 
manufacture and installation of medical and other equipment. for third parties. To the extent actual costs vary from the 
estimates upon which the price was negotiated. the Company generates more o r less profit or could incur a loss. Each contract 
is evaluated at inception to determine whether it has one or more performance obligations. Typically. the products and 
ser\'ices in the Com pan) ·s contracts are not distinct from one another due to their com ple.x relationships and the significant 
contract management functions required to be perfom1ed under each contract. Accordingly. the pmducts and services are 
typically accounted for as one performance obligation, which includes an assurance-type warranty that the deli\ered product 
is as spec ified in the contract. 
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(2) ReH?nue Recognition. continued 

The majority of aircraft completions and products revenue is recognized over a period of time using the percentage-of. 
completion method for measuring progress as the Company perfimns work under the contract since control of the work-in­
process asset transfers continuously to the customer. Typically. the products and services provided under the contracts do not 
have an alternative use to the Company. Contracts with the L'.S. Government contain clauses that allow the customer to 
unilaterally terminate the contract for convenience. pay for costs incurred plus a reasonable profit. and take control of any 
work in process. Although non-L1.S. Go\·ernment contracts typically do not include termination for con\·enience provisions. 
if the customer were to terminate the contract for reasons other than non-performance. 1he Company would have the right to 
recover damages induding the right to payment for work performed to date plus a reasonable pm fit. Linder the percentage­
of-rnmpletion method. the extent of progress tO\\ards completion is measured based on the ratio of costs incurred to date to 
the total estimated costs to complete the performance obligation. 

For a smaller portion of aircraft completions and products re\enue with shorter manufacturing throughput times. the 
Company recogni zes revenue upon product shipment. which faithfully depicts its perfomrnnce toward satisfaction of the 
performance obligation by measuring the value of the goods transferred to the customer. 

The Company may receive advance pa1 ments prior to beginning work on a contract. as well as milestone payments. A 
liability is recognized on the consolidated balance sheet for pa:, men ts in excess of revenue recognized (billings in excess of 
costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts). Revenue recognized in excess of billings is presented as an asset on 
the consolidated balance sheets (costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts). 

fi111ris111 and< ·1iartur f?enmul! 

Tourism and charter revenue is entirely derived from passenger fees. the majority of which is collected in advanl:'e of the 
flights. The Company 's single performance obligation is to provide helicopter tours, and re\enue is recognized upon 
completion of each flight. The transaction price is a fixed fee set for each tour. 

(3) Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

(iood1rill 

Goodwill represents the excess or the purchase price of an acquired entity over the amounts assigned to assets and liabilities 
assumed in a business combination and is tested for irnpainnent annually or more frequently if impainnent indicators exist. 
I fthe carrying value of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value. the amount of good\\ ii I impairment is the excess of the reporting 
unit's carrying amount over its foir value. not 10 exceed the total an10unt ofgood,\ill allocated to the reporting unit. 

The Company's reporting units consist of Air ~ledical Services. United Rotorcraft. and Tourism. The Company considers 
both the market and income approach to detem1ine fair value of its reporting units. Estimating fair value of individual 
reporting units requires management to make assumptions and estimates regarding future plans. as well as industry and 
economic conditions. These assumptions and estimates include projected revenues and income growth rates. residual growth 
rates. trends in payer mix. market-based discount rates. and other factors. Valuation of good\\ ill is classified in Level 3 of 
the fair value hierarchy. 

During the fourth quarter of 202 1. the Company completed its annual impairment assessment conduding goodwill was not 
impaired. 
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(3) Goodwill and Intangible Assets. continued 

!11clr.:/i11i1e-lii:ecl /111u11giMe . l.vsers 

Indefinite-lived trade names and trademarks totaled $206.9 million as of December 31. 2021 and 2020. In i\larch 2020. the 
Wurld Health Organization categorized a no\el strain of coronavirus ( CO\'ID-19) as a pandemic. !'-:ational and local 
goH:mments imposed significant restrictions on travel and non-essential business operations. resulting in substantial!: 
reduced customer traffic for the Company's Tourism Division . Due to these restrictions. the Company suspended tourism 
operations in both the Hawaiian Islands and Las Vegas/Grand Canyon markets in ,\larch 2020. The COVID-19 pandem ic. 
which resulted in significant reductions in Tourism revenues and operating income. was considered a triggering event for 
potential irn pairment of the division· s intangible assets. 

The Company estimated the fair, alue of its indefinite-li ved trade names using the relief-from-royalty method. The valuation 
requires management to estimate future re,·enues and royalt1 rates. Based on the results of the impairment test. the Company 
recorded impainnent charges against its Tourism trade names ofS8.5 mill ion during tne year ended December 31. 2020. In 
addition. during the third quarter of 2020 the Company announced that its who II: owned subsidiary. Sundance Helicopters. 
Inc. (Sundance). would discontinue air tourism operations in the Las Vegas.Grand Canyon markets effective immediately. 
As a result of the announcement. the Corn pan: ,\rote off the $5.0 million remaining carrying \ alue of its indefinite-lived and 
S.2.7 mill ion remaining carrying value of its definite-l ived intangible assets related to Sundance during the year ended 
December 31. 2020 . 

!)1:jinile-lived /ntangih/<!. tssets 

The Company's ddinite-lived intangible assets consist of the fo llowing (amounts in thousands): 

Weighted .-\ccumulated :,.,;ct Book 
:\ \ CrJge Lite Original \ 'alut'. .\ m.1ni;;1tion \ 'aluc 

.-\t December 31, 2021 

Customer relationships r, $ 3X-I.-IJ5 s IG.329 s .,01. 106 

()c, doped Technolog: -I $ 9.9(Kl $ 2,681 s 7,219 

STC's 5 $ 7.730 $ 6,181 $ 1.5-1<) 

Other 5 $ 2.500 $ l.395 s 1.105 

·1ntal $ -10-1,565 $ 93.586 s 310.979 

\\"t'ightcd .-\ccumulated Net l~1nk 
,\, cragc I .ilc Original \'aluc . \ m.lni:r.1tion Value 

.-\t December 31 , 2020 

Custom:r relationships 22 $ 3X-I.-IJ5 '!, 6-1.790 $ 319.6-15 

[)cq:kipcd Tcchntilog: -I $ 9.9(K) $ 69 s 9.831 

SlC"s 5 $ 7.730 s -1.635 $ 3.095 
Other 5 $ 2.5(k) s 1,()()6 s 1.-19-1 

Total s -10-1.5(15 $ 70.500 $ 33-1,065 
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(3) Goodwill and Intangible Assets. continued 

(-4) 

Amortization expense was $23.1 million. $ I 9. 7 mill ion. and SI 9.2 million for the years ended December 3 1. 2021. 2020. 
and 2019. respectively. 

Amortization expense over the nex1 five years on all amortizable intangible assets. computed using the straight-line method. 
is estimated as follows (amounts in thousands): 

2022 $ 22.mm 
202:1 $ 21.208 
202-! $ 20.8-!J 
2025 $ 18.218 
2026 $ 17.933 

Fair \'alue of Financial Instruments 

. .\SC 820. Fair 1 ·a!tll! .\f,!l1s11re111l!III. requires disclosures ab1)11t how fair value is determined for assets and liabilities and 
establishes a hieran:hy by which these assets and liabilities must be grouped based on the type of inputs used in measuring 
fair value as fo llows: 

Level I: quoted prices in a.:tive markets for identical assets or liabilities: 
Level 2: quoted prices in active markets for similar assets and liabilities and inputs that are observable for the 

asset or liabilit}.: or 
Level 3: unobservable inputs. such as diSCl)Unted cash flow ml)dels or valuations. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments: 

Cash and cash i:q11inile11ts. ac·c1111111s rt!ceiraNt!. 11utt!S n:c·t!ii'ahlt!. an·o11111s pa_\'£1hle. and acaut!d liahilitit!s: 

The carrying amounts approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments. 
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(S) Long-term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the fol lowing at December 31 (amounts in thousands): 

Sl.!nior sl.!curcJ tcnn loans 1\ith 4uanerly installments ,if principal anJ interest 
beginning in 2019. with al l remaining prindpal Jul.! in 2O'.1-I . Thi.! intl.!r<::st rate m 
December 3 1. 202 1 anJ 2020 \\ as -1.500 o. 

Senior unsecureJ notes \\ith semi-annual interest pa) nicnts at 8.0° o anc.l all principal 
Jue in 2025 

IJ\1rr\l1rings unJer TC\ nlving aeJit fadlity "ith interest Jul.! 4uancrly anJ all principal 
Jui: in 202-1. lntcrcst rates at December 31. 2021 anJ 2020 1\crc -1 .72°0 and 
5.25° o, res pecti1 c I: . 

NllLC:; pa) able \\ ith in terest rates from 2.9-1° o to 7. 13" o. Juc in monthly installments 
of principal and interest 1\ith t>alloon pay111Cnts Jue ut, arious Jutes through 2027. 
wllatcralizcd b: ain:ra lt 

Notes payable \\·ith interest rates from 3.87°0 l\) 6 .'><l0 o. Jue in month I~ installments 
of principal anJ intl.!rest at 1ari\1us Jutes through 2026. collatau ! i✓cJ by aircran 

Lc~s current installments 

Less debt is:;uam:c 1.'.0SIS unJ Jcbt discount 

Se11im· Secured Credit h1t'iliti.:s 

$ 

$ 

2021 2020 

1.193.750 l.'.1O6.25O 

500.IXlO 500.!XlO 

Jo.om 2().(X)() 

97.860 83.883 

21.291 5.3-15 
1.8-12.901 1.815.-178 

(31.308) I 16.-199) 

(2 1.-1-19) (29.508) 
1.7<.)(J. l-1-1 L769A7 1 

On April 21.2017. the Company and certain of its subsidiaries entered into senior secured .::red it fal.'.ilities vvith an aggregate 
principal amount of up to $ I .3 75 billion. which included a seven-) ear $1.25 billion tenn loan faciliry and a S 125 million 
revolving credit faci li ty. with Royal Bank of Canada as administrative agent. and certain financial institutions as lenders. In 
the year ended December 31. 202 I. the Company finalized an amendment to its senior secured credit facility that extended 
the maturity date of the revolving credit facility from April 2022 to April 202-1 and increased the spread used in calculating 
the variable interest rate. 

A portion of the revolving credit faci lity not to exceed $20.0 million is available for the issuance of letters of credit. As of 
December 3 I. 2021 and 2020. the Company has term loans totaling S 1.2 billion outstanding under the senior secured credit 
fac ility. As of December 31. 2021 and 2020. the Company had $30 million and $'.10 mill ion outstanding. respectivel:. agai nst 
the ri:volving credit agreement.:.\ \.a ilable capacit)- on the revolving credit facility at December 31. 2021. is reduced bj four 
outstanding le11ers of credit total ing $10.0 mi llion. Subject to cenain conditions. the Company may borrow additional 
incremental tenn loans and obtain additional revolving commitments under the senior secun:d credit facilities. 

Borrowings under the sen ior secured credit facil it ies an: sc:cured by substantially all of th.: Company"s assets (subject to 
certain customary carve-outs). Indebtedness under the senior secured credit faci lities has a first priority claim to the assets 
pledged to secure it, subject to certain permitted liens. Amonization payments of l<\o per annum of the term loan principal 
are due quarterly beginning in 20 I 9. All remaining term loan principal is due at the maturity date in April 202-1. Loans and 
advances under the senior sel.'.ured credit facil ities bear interest. at the Company's option. at a\ ariable rate equal to an adjusted 
LIBOR rate or an alternate base rate. in each case. plus a spread. :\s of December 3 1. 2021 and 2020. the interest rate on the 
term loan was -1.50° o. Inclusive of debt issuance costs related to the term loan. the average effective interest rak on the term 
loan during the years ended Dc:cem ber 31. 202 1 and 2020 was 5.00° o and 5.3-1° o. respectively. 

Payment obligations under the senior secured credit faci lities may accelerate upon the occurrence of certain customary events 
of default including (but not limited to) the following: failure to pay principal or interest or to perform covenants under the 
senior secured credit faci li ti.:s or certain other indebtedness: events of insolvency or bankruptc:: and a change of control in 
the Company. 
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(5) Long-term Debt, continued 

The Credit Agreement contains cownants that. among other things. limit (with negotiated exceptions) the Company's and 
certain or its subsidiaries· ability to incur. issue. assume or guarantee certain indebtedness. issue shares of disqualified or 
preferred stock. pay dividends on equity. make investments. grant liens. consummate certain mergers and acquisit ions or 
consummate certain asset sales or affiliate transactions. 

On April 13, 2017. the Company (as successor to ASP tvlerger Sub. Inc.) issued $500 million aggregate principal amount of 
8.00° o senior notes due 2025 (the );otes). Inclusive of debt issuance costs related to the Notes. the effective interest rate on 
the );otes is 8.30°0. [merest on the :--!otes is payable semi-annually in arrears on i\ lay 15 and J\ovember 15 of each year. 

The Notes arc guaranteed jointly and several ly by all of the Company's current and future restricted subsidiaries that 
guarantee the Company's senior credit faci lities on a senior unsecureJ basis. They: 

• rank senior in right of payment 10 all of the Company's and the guarantors' existing and funire subordinated 
indebtedness: 

• rank equally in right of payment wi th all of the Company ·sand the guarantors· existing and future senior indebtedness 
(including the senior credit facilities): 

• are effectively subordinated to all of the Company·s and the guarantors · existing and future secured debt ( including the 
senior credit facilities). to the extent of the value of the assets securing such debt: and 

• are structurally subordinated to all debt and other liabili ties I including traJe payables) of any of the Company's 
subsidiaries that do not guarantee the Notes. 

The >lotes ma~ be redeemed. at the C'ompany ·s ()pt ion. in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time at the redemption 
prices set forth belo\\'. The ~otes wil l be redeemable at 100° o of the applicable redemption price plus accrued and unpaid 
interest thereon to the applicable redemption date if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on ;\fa) 15 of each 
of the following years. If the Company undergoes a change of control. it may be required to offer to purchase the J\:otes from 
holders at a purchase price equal to 101°0 of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest. if any . to. but not 
including. the date of purchase. 

The indenture go,erning the Notes contains covenants that. among other things. lim it the Company ·s ability and the abil ity 
of its restricted subsidiaries to incur or assume addi tional debt or provide guarantees in respect of obligations ofother persons: 
pay dividends or distributions on capital stock or repurchase capital stock: prepay. redeem or repurchase certain debt: issue 
stock of subsidiaries: make cenain investments: create liens on assets to secure debt: enter intl) transactions wi th affi liates: 
merge or consolidate with another company: and transfer and sell assets. 

In the event the total amount outstanding (with eenain exclusions for letters of credit outstand ing) under the revolving facility 
exceeds 30% of the aggregate revolving commitments. the Company is required to meet a fi nancial covenant based on total 
secured leverage (as more fu lly described in the senior secured credit facilities agreement). 

Aggregate maturi ties oflong-tenn debt are as follows (amounts in thousands): 

Year ending lkecmbcr:, I: 
2022 
2023 
202-1 
2025 
2026 
Thcrealler 

$ .W.131 
30.917 

1.2 16.602 
527.ll<)5 

26.18-1 
3.062 

$ l.8-E.901 
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(6) Business Combinations 

On December 2. 2020. the Compan) acquired 100°0 of tht: membership interests of AirMD. LL( (OBA LifeSa\e Transport 
or LifeSave) and 80°0 of the membership interests of Che)enne ~lountain Software, LLC (CMS) for cash purchase prices of 
$-11 A million and S 18.0 million. respecti\ely. LifcSa,e provides ai r and ground medical transport services in four states 
utilizing a tleet of nine fixed-wing and si.\ rotor-wing aircr.ift and 11 ground ,ehicles. CMS pro\'ides technology to hospitals 
and health organizations for imprO\ ed management of interfacilit)' transports by sharing data on patient flow and Electron ic 
;\.ledical Records (E~lRs). The purch35e prices were financed primarily from the Company's treasuries and through draws 
against the line of credit under the Company's senior secured credit facility. 

Allocation of purchase prices was as follows (amounts in thousands): 

LifeSt1,c 
A~sets pu rchased: 

Rc.:eh ubles 
A ircrafl 
wodwill 
lnddinite-Ji, ed intangible assets 
Odin ite-lh ed intangible assc:ts 
Other assets 
·1 otal assets 

I otal liabilities assurred 
Pun:ha~e price 

U.LS 
Assets purdiased: 

Cash 
Cood\,ill 
l)e linite-li, c:J intangible u~sc:ts 
I otal asset!. 

Tlllal lbbilitics assurred 
Less: 
Fair, aluc ol'carmlul 
Noncontrolling interests 
PurchaSl' prh.:c 

Initial 
Allocation us of 

Dc-.:cmbe r 3 I. 

$ 

$ 

2020 

6.755 

13.10-1 

8.596 
2.700 

13.200 
2.815 

-17. 170 

( 5.793) 

-11.377 

1.300 
17.699 

I0.200 
29.199 

I 1.200 l 

( -1.-100 ) 

( 5.599) 

18.CXJO 

Ad ju!> lll\Cll tS 

< 262) 

-169 

l 197 l 
10 

( 10) 

Redscd 
A llucation as of 

December 31. 

'20'.!I 

6.-193 

13.10-I 
9,()65 

2.71XI 

13.'.!IXJ 

2.618 

-17.180 

I 5.803) 

-11.377 

The recognized goodwil l. al I of\\ hich is assigned to the Air \.ledical Services reporting unit. is auributable 10 1he expected 
synergies and other benefits that will be generated from the Cornpany·s acquisitions of LifeSa,e and CMS. The Company 
expeds substantial!) all of the goodwill will be deductible for 1ax purposes . 

...\.djustments to the initial purchase price alloca1ion consisted primaril> of revised estimates o f the \aluc of receivables and 
in\'entories, follo\~ing the completion of inventor)- counts and validation of collection rates during 2021. 
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(7) CARES Act 

On \ larch 27. 2020. the Corona,·irus :\id. Relief and Economic Security Act ( CARES Act) \\'as enacted in response to the 
CO\'ID-19 pandemic. Linder the CARES Act. eligible ~ledicare providers were allowed 10 request advance payment of up 
to I 00° o of their \ledicare pa:ment amount for a three-month period. Amounts advanced to a prl)\ ider under this program 
will be recouped from the provider"s new Medicare claims. beginning one yeatr from the issuance date of the advance payment. 
and any unapplied advance payment amounts must be repaid in full within 29 months from the start ofrecoupment. In April 
2020. the Company received ad\·ance payment ofS22. I million and recoupment commenced in April 2021. As of December 
31. 2021. the remaining balance of $5.9 million \. ledicare advan.:-e payment is recorded \vithin deferred re\'enue in the 
consolidated balance sheet. 

The Company recei,ed $-U million and $3➔ .6 million from the general dis tribution fund as part of the CARES Act Provider 
ReliefFund during the years ended December 31. 202 I and 2020. respectively. Pa),ments from the Provider Relief Fund were 
intended to compensate healthcare providers for lost revenues :ind incremental expenses incurred in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic and are not required to be repaid provided the recipients attest to and compl) with certain terms and conditions. 
The Compan) belie\'es that all terms and conditions required to retain the funds were met in the years ended December 31. 
202 1 and 2020 and. therefore. recognized the entire amount as grant revenue within the consolidated statements of income 
(loss). 

(8) Leases 

The Company leases hangar and office space and certain equipment under noncancelable operating leases. and leases certain 
aircraft and information systems hardware under noncancelable capital and operating leases. The majori ty of aircraft leases 
<.:ontain purchase options. either at the end of the lease term or at a stipulated early buyout date. The Company measures 
capital lease assets and the related obligations initially at an amount equal to the present value at the beginning of the lease 
term of minimum lease payments during the lease term. excluding executol)· costs. The Company has made an accounting 
policy election to exclude the maximum consideration it could be required to pay the lessor in the e\'ent of default from the 
calculation of the present value of the minimum lease payments in measuring the capital lease asset and related obligation 
since payment of maximum consideration is considered remote. The Company has en tered into sale-leaseback arrangements 
on c.:rtain aircraft leases that contain the same general t.:rms. risks. rights, and obligations as the Company·s other aircraft 
lease arrangements. A portion of the Company· s aircraft leases also contain financial covenants. as defined more fully in the 
lease agreements. 

As of December 31. 2021. fi.1ture minimum lease pa:ments under noncancelable capital and operating leases are as follows 
(amounts in thousands): 

Year ending December 31: 
2022 
2023 
202-l 
2025 
2026 

Thereafter 

Tt)tal min inrum kasc pa~ ll'k.'nts 

I .css am.iunts rl·prcscnting interest 
Present \':t lue of minimum capital lease pay men ts 
1,css current installments 

s 

F- 18 

( "apital Opcrnting. 
lc;1scs leases 

27.1 11 s 11.!B:'i 
20.268 8.553 
20A63 63-l3 
15,783 5.03-l 
13.08-l 3Jl5I 
23.578 19.<i-t I 

120.2:87 s 5-i ,➔57 

(16,770} 
103,.S l 7 
(22,159) 
81,358 
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(8) Leases, continued 

Rent e:-.pense relating to operating leases totaled S24.5 million. S20.5 million. $18A million for the: }ear!> endc:d December 
31. 2021. 2020 and 2019. respec1i,ely. Rent C'\pc:nse i~ primaril~ included in flight centers e'\pcnscs. tourism operating 
expenses. and general and adm inis1ra1i, e e'\penses. depending on the nature of the lease . 

.-\1 December 31. 202 I and 2020. leased propert~ held under capital leases included in equipment. net or accumulated 
amortintion. totaled approximately $91.2 million and S7U million. respecti,ely . . -\mortization or leased property held 
under capital leases is included in depreciation c::-.pen!,e. 

(9) Income Taus 

Income la.'< beneft1 (expense) consists of1he fo lllm ing (amounts in thousands): 

Y car Ended December 3 I • 
2021 2020 2019 

Current income tax benefit (expense): 
Federal s ( 15.374) 17.292 (720) 
Slate ( I. 79-l) I. 734 (2.356) 

( 17.1 68) 19.026 (J.076) 

Deferred income tax benefit (expense): 
Federal 11 .024 1.466 ➔.185 
State 969 1.483 ( 11.452) 

11.993 2.9-l/9 (7.267) 
Total income tax benefit (expense) s (5.175) 21.975 ( 10 .. ,43) 

Reconciliation of income taxes on income before in.:ome ta'\CS \.'Omputed al the federal statutot:- rate to income taxes as 
recorded is as follo,,s (amounts in thousands): 

Ta:-. a1 the fedaal statutory rate 
Staie income ta.'\es. net of federal benefit. 

including adjustments based on filed state 
income tax returns 

'.\ondeduc1ible items 
,-\djus1men1 10 tiled returns 
Tax credit:, 
Change in federal tax rate NOL carryback 
Changes in estimated stale tax rates 
Prior period de rerred tax adjustment 
Other 
Income 1ax bcneft1 (expc:nscl 

Year Ended December., I. 
202 1 

(--LU) 
(--198) 
103 
3--10 

297 
S (5. 175) 

2020 2019 

3.0 10 (27 1 l 
(1.181) ( I. 129) 

(➔) (➔) 

1.622 --151 
7.187 

( 10.793) 
(2.628) 
( 1.052) (:i63) 
'.? 1,975 ( 10.3--13 l 

The C.-\R£S .-\ct pcrmi1~ nc:t operating losses (~OL"s) incurred Ill :-!018 through 2020 to be camed back 10 each of the five 
preceding taxable~ ears 10 generate a refund of pre, iousl~ paid income taxes. -\s a result of ca~ ing back a JO 18 '.\'OL. the 
Compan) recognized a benefit ofS7.2 million in the ~ear ended De.:ember 31. ~020. 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(9) Income Taxes. continued 

The effective state tax rate is affected by the apportionment of revenue and income before taxes to the various jurisdictions 
in which the Company operates and by changing tax laws and regulations un those jurisdictions. Changes in the effective 
state tax rate increased income tax expense $ I 0.8 million in the year ended December 31. 20 I 9. primarily driven by the 
Company's new capital structure following the acquisition by affiliates of American Securities. LLC (AS) in April 2017. 

For federal income tax purposes. at December 31. 2021. the Company no longer has net operating loss carryforwards. For 
state income tax purposes. at December 31, 2021. the Company has net operating loss carryforwards of approximately$ I 00.6 
million, expiring at various dates through 20.t0. 

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at 
December 3 1 are as follows (amounts in thousands): 

Deferred tax assets: 
Net operating loss carryforwards 
Accruals and other, principally due to differences 

in employee compensation and benefits 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 
Interest limitation 
Capital lease obligations 
F!CA deferral 
Litigation accrual 

Total deferred tax assets 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Equipment and leasehold improvements, 

principally due to differences in bases and 
depreciation methods 

Intangible assets. principally due to differences in 
bases and amortization methods 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts 
Goodwill 
Capital lease assets 
Other 

Total deferred tax liabilities 
Net deferred tax liability 

$ 

20::?I 

5,142 

16.367 
7,287 

25,318 
23 .. 159 

2.183 
7,036 

86,592 

( 159,69.t) 

(97.628) 

(9,399) 
(21,6 I I) 

(J 19) 

(288,651) 
$ (202,059) 

2020 

I 0,290 

I-L093 

19.400 
13.817 
4.166 

10,053 
71,8 19 

( 160.680) 

(99, 16-4) 
( L0-45) 
(7.267) 

(14,770) 
(2,9-45) 

(285,871) 
(214,052) 

The Company assesses the likelihood by jurisdiction that its net deferred tax assets will be recovered. Based on the weight 
of all available evidence. both positive and negative. the Company records a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets 
when it is more likely than not that a future benefit will not be realized. At December 3 I. 202 I and 2020. realization of net 
deferred tax assets through future taxable earnings is considered more likely than not. 

The Company· s unrecognized tax benefits at December 3 I. 202 1 and 2020 are $ I .-4 mill ion and $0. respectively. It is the 
Company's practice to recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. The Company 
does not anticipate significant changes of the unrecognized ta.'\ benefits over the next 12 months. 

The Company and its subsidiaries are subject to L1 .S. federal income tax. as well as income tax of multiple state jurisdictions 
and are open to federal and state tax audits until the applicable statutes of limitations expire. The Company is no longer 
subject to U.S. federal tax examinations by tax authorities for tax years before 2016. The Company received final 
determination in February 2021 regarding an IRS examination for the periods ended December 3 1.2016 and April 20, 2017. 
The examination resulted in no adverse findings. The Company is not under examination by any state agency and detem,ined 
that no additional events require disclosure. 
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AIR METHODS CORPORATION 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(10) Emplo_yee Benelit Plans 

The Company has a defined contribution retirement plan whereb) eligible ernplo) ees may contribute up to 60° o of their gross 
pay subject to the IRS maximum. Under the plan. the Company·s current disaetionary match is equal to 70°0 of eligible 
contributions made by each participant during the year. up to the first 8% of the participant's cmrent gross eligible earnings. 
In the year ended December 31. 2020. the Company suspended matches to employee contributions from ;\lay to .August. 
Company contributions totaled approximate!) S 15.9 million. '51 1.5 million. and '51-1.7 million for the years ended December 
31. 2021. 2020. and 2019. respectively. 

(11) Related Part)" Transactions 

For services provided by AS. the Compan) expensed management fees of S5 million during each of the years ended 
December 3 1. 202 1. 2020 and 2019. 

(12) Commitmen ts, Contingencies. and Concentrations 

( ·ommitments 

As of December 3 I. 2021. we had purchase commitments totaling S33.-I million for four aircraft to be delivered in 20.22. 
T: pically. the Company has financed aircraft acquired under similar commitments through capital lease or debt agreements. 
If we are prevented fmm taking or decline to take delivery of the aircraft for any reason. we may forfeit deposits of $4.1 
mill ion. 

In 2021 we entered into a purchase order with Sikorsky ,-\ircraft Corporation h.)taling $8-1.1 mill ion for five S-70i 'S-70f\.l 
··Firehawk" helicopters to be deliwred in 2022 and 2023. The aircraft are intended to be configured for firefighting use and 
used to fulfill future UR customer contracts. If we are prevented from taking or decline to take delivery of the aircraft for 
any reason, we may forfeit deposits of$8.4 rnilliL)ll. 

:-\s of December 31. 2021. the Company had four letters of credit !Ocaling $ l 0.0 million in lieu of cash deposits on workers· 
compensation insurance policies and LHherobligations. All letters L)f credit may be renewed annually and reduce the available 
borrowing capacit) under the Company·s revolving credit facility. 

( ·ontingencies 

On January 30.2013. the Company was served with a class action lawsuit. tiled in the Superior CL)llrt of .-\larneda County. 
Cali fornia. alleging failure to pa)- cer1ain compensation and benefits to employees in that jurisdictiLm. In June 2020. solely 
to avoid the costs. risks. and uncertainties inherent in litigation. the Company entered into a settlement agreement providing 
for the release and dismissal of al l claims by current and potential class members in the llil/iam I klmick. et al. 1· • . lir .\let hods 

( 

0

(//porutiun and . lmdiu I "i<!lguth et al. 1· . .-lir .\/ethod~ Corpc>ratio11. The t-erms of the settlement require the Company to 
pa: an aggregate amount of $78.0 million to class members in three installments through 2022 . .-\s of December 31. 2021. 
$20.1 million of the settlement amount was included in other accrued liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet. 

During the year ended December 3 I. 2021 and in the first quarter of 2022. the Com pan) entered into settlement agreements 
for other wage and hour cases totaling $13.3 mill ion. with payments due during 2022 and 2023. The unpaid settlement 
amounts were induded in other accrued liabiltties and other liabilities in the conSL)lidated balance sheet. 

The Company is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business and has accrued for 
an estimated loss if it is probable that a I iabil ity has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonabl) estimated . In 
the opinion of management. the ultimate dispositiLm of these matters will not ha~ e a material adverse effect on the Company·s 
consolidated financial position. results of operations. or liquidity. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

( 12) Commitments, Contingencies. and Concentrations, cont inued 

( ·ull(:enirations 

t\ s of December 31. 2021, Airbus Helicopters (Airbus) aircraft compose 72% of the Company·s helicopter fleet while aircraft 
made by Bell Helicopter, Inc. (Bell) constitute 21°0. The Company obtains a substantial portion of its helicopter spare parts 
and components from Airbus and Bell and maintains suppl> arrangements with other parties for engine and related dynamic 
components. 

The Company's air medical services pilots. comprising 26% of the total workforce. are represented by a collective bargaining 
unit. The collccti\·e bargaining agreement (CBA) between the Company and the pilots' union expires in August 2022. 

Because of the economic and geographic diversity of the Com pany"s faci lities and non-govemmental third-party payers. 
Medicare represents the only sign ificant concentration of credit risk in patient transport recei\'ables. Receivables from 
'.\ledicare represented 7.5% and 9_70,·o of patient transport receivables as of December 31. 2021 and 2020. respectively. 

Pa)er mix related to the Company·s patient transport revenue. based on numb.:r of transports. was as fo llows: 

Pri\ ate in~ urance carriers 

O.n emm!nl-sponsorcJ insur<1nce plans 

f\lcJicarc 

f\leJicaid 

Sdf-p:i,i, p:Hients 

For~ car.; cnueJ 

Dccemher 31. 

2021 21)10 

2-L:no 25.J0 o 

-t.511
0 ~-➔oo 

38. l'!o 36.7°0 

25.5°0 25.6°0 

7.7°u 8.(}"c, 

.-\ single customer within the aircraft completions and products di\'is1on represents 2°0 and 7°·o of total consolidated 
revenue for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020. 

(13) Subsequent E,·ents 

The Compan,i, has CYaluated e\ ents through March 11 , 2022. the date its consolidated financial statements were available 
for issue. and detennined that no additional events require disclosure. 
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Attachment 7 

Medical Director Statement on EMT /Paramedic 

Certifications 



ORLANDO 
HEALTH 

Or1ando Regional 
Medical Center 

AD~ISISTRA TIO!': 
52 W Undcr-,ood $ 1 • .'-1 r I) I • Orl• n.!o. FL )28()(, 

rel j~ I 8~1.511)1 ·/ax ◄07649<:-S4~ I O,l~Hcah/lcorr. 

February 24, 2023 

Jennifer Jensen 
Project Coordinator 
Orange County EMS Office of the Medical Di.rector 
2002A E. Michigan Street 
Orlando, FL 32806 

Dear Ms. Jensen, 

As the Medical Director for the Orlando Health, Air Care Team, I attest that all EMT's, Paramedics 
and Registered Nurses that are utilized have curn:nt certifications and/or licensure in the SI.ale of 
Florida as applicable and will maintain current ccrtiiication and/or liceosure wbile utilized oc an Air 
Care Team Ground or Rotor Wing Ambulance. l funher attest that all Paramedics and Registered 
Nurses utilized are certified and authorized by me 10 perform advanced life support in the State of 
Florida. 

Thank you, 

Christopher Hunter, l'vID, PhD, FACEP, FAEMS 
Medical Director, Air Care, Orlando Health 



Attachment 8 

Employee Roster 



Clinical Staff 

Name Role 

Christopher Hunter Medical Director 

Dustin Scheckler EMT 

Angel Rios Pena Paramedic 

Brian Nadler Paramedic 

Brian Strenth Paramedic 

Dakota James Paramedic 

John McMillan Paramedic 

Mark Krupa Paramedic 

Michael Schultz · Paramedic 

Michael Talento Paramedic 

Richard Clow Paramedic 

Richard Shaffer Paramedic 

Robert Morgan Paramedic 

Ron Paige Paramedic 

Steven Hensley Paramedic 

Steven McKinney Paramedic 

Sylvia Cable Paramedic 

Thomas Sousa Paramedic 

Ronald Watson RN/Paramedic 

Aaron Shriver RN/Paramedic 

Ty Campbell RN/Paramedic 

Amy Burgner RN/Paramedic 

Anthony Tester RN/Paramedic 

Bernard Williams RN/Paramedic 

Brian Musselwhite RN/Paramedic 

Carlos Tavarez RN/Paramedic 
Erin Lessing RN/Paramedic 

Heather Capitola RN/Paramedic 

Kenneth Solomon RN/Paramedic 

Melissa Hickman RN/Paramedic 

Meredith Penn RN/Paramedic 

Nina Hilton-Cannon RN/Paramedic 

Pamela Grellman RN/Paramedic 

Robert George RN/Paramedic 

Scott Halquist RN/Paramedic 

Trey Augenblick RN/Para medic 



Non-Clinical Staff 

Name Role 

Carlisle Burch Aviation Maintenance Technician 

David Santiago Aviation Maintenance Technician 

Geovannie Cortes Aviation Maintenance Technician 
John Baker Aviation Maintenance Technician 

Kevin Rossman Aviation Maintenance Technician 

Randy Dunckel Aviation Maintenance Technician 
Rick Hammil Aviation Maintenance Technician 
Robert Cooper Aviation Maintenance Tectmician 

Ward Masur Aviation Maintenance Technician 

Allison Dubois Communication Specialist 

Andrea Hays Communication Specialist 

Andrew Clancy Communication Specialist 

Angellina Lopez Communication Specialist 

Asha Smalley Communication Specialist 

Ashley Portwood Communication Specialist 

Brian Griek Communication Specialist 

Chantal Anderson Communication Specialist 

Danielle Daniels Communication Specialist 

Danielle Quinain Communication Specialist 

Lauren Mclester Communication Specialist 

Lucia Filippone Communication Specialist 

Maria Aguilar-Alley Communication Specialist 

Quinton Lusk Communication Specialist 

Ricardo Leveille Communication Specialist 

Robert Lovvorn Communication Specialist 

Samantha Rodriguez Maldonado Communication Specialist 
David Galm Pilot 

Gari Jacobs Pilot 

Lyle Cram Pilot 

Vishal Salvisar Pilot 

Barry Elsholz Pilot 

Brian Hunter Pilot 

Buffy Stevenson Pilot 

Daniel Foster Pilot 

Darcy Engeman Pilot 

Dave Bushnell Pilot 

David Mercado Pilot 
Don Olney Pilot 

Jeffrey Hedlof Pilot 
John Hartley Pilot 
Kevin Frisbey Pilot 

Larry White Pilot 
Mark Murphy Pilot 
Mike Ojeda Pilot 



I Robert Snider 
Scott Allen 



Attachment 9 

Location of Bases 

Air Ambulances 

• Four Helicopter ALS Air Ambulances are staffed with a Flight RN, Flight 
Paramedic and Pilot. 

• Units are staffed 24/7 

• 12-hour shifts are typical staffing pattern 
• Air Base Locations: 

• 521 West State Road 434, #306 
Longwood, FL 32750 

• 4120AviationDrive 
Kissimmee, FL 34741 

• 870 I Airport Blvd. Suite IO l 
Leesburg, FL 34788 

• 5581 Airport Road 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Ground Ambulances 

• Three Ground Ambulances are staffed with one of the following crew 
configurations. 
o ALS Clinical crew of one RN, one Paramedic and one EMT. 
o ALS Clinical crew of one Paramedic and one EMT. 
o BLS Clinical crew of two EMT's. 

• Units are staffed 24/7 

• 12-hour shifts are typical staffing pattern 
• Ground Base Locations: 

o 121 W. Underwood Street Orlando, FL 32806 
o Units may be staged at Orlando Health facilities as needed based on 

patient needs. 
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FCC License 



Federal Communications Commission 
Public Safety and Homeland Se~urity Bureau . 

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

LICENSEE: ORLANDO IiEAL TH AIR CARE TEAM Call Sign 
WPKH547 I .File Ninnber 

000993.3470 

Radio Senrice 
A.TIN: M!KE TALENTO PW - Public SafotyPool. Cr;,nvenrional 
ORLANDO HEAL TH AIR CARE TEAM 
52 \VEST t)NOERWOOD ST .. MP 42 
ORLANDO. FL 32806--1095 Regulatory Status 

PMRS 

Frequency Coordination Number 
l8P\.''{A.P72 ! 25Y23 FCC Registration Nm1iber (FRN): . . 00018.11512 

Grant Date Effective Date Expira~ion Date 
03-.03-2022 03-03°2022 02-22-2032 

STATION TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

Fixed l;ocation Addres!- or Mobil!! Area of Operation 

Loe. i A;ddr~ss: 1414 ORANGE AVE 
City: ORL.ANDO Col!nty: ORANGE State: FL 

Prilit D<1t~ 
03-04-2022 

LaJ (NA.1)83): 28-31-20.0 N tong (NAD83): 081-22-37.3 W ASR No.: NIA Grotmd Elev: 32.0 
Loe. 2 Area of operation · 

Opernting within a 32-;0 km radius around,28-31-20.0 N. 081-22~37.3 W. 
ORANGE coumy, FL. 

Loe. 3 Area of operation 
Oper.iting·within n 40.0 km radius arm:md fixed location 1 

Sta. :N9. No. Emission Output ERP Loe Ant Frequencies 
No.. No. (MHz) Cls. Units Pagers Designator Power (wans) 

(watts) 
0Qt)i}4 7.4600001)0 FB 2UK0F3E 250.000 187.000 

l 00{} I 55,22000000 FB llKOF3E 
Sl<lOFID 

100.000 480.0UO 

8KIOFtE 

oon I s:;:34000,joo m 11KOF3E JOO.ODO 28fl.01)0 

Ant_ Ant,. (;onstruct 
Ht.trp AAT Deadline 
meters meters Date 
39.0 43J) 

39.0 .13,1) 

3~l.0 ,B.Q 

Conditions: 
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Comrnunications AG of 1934, as amendeq. 47 U.S.C:. §309(11). t!lisJicense is subject tO the 
fo!lowingeonditions: This license shall not vest 10 the licensee any righc co operate the srntion nor any right in the use uf thi:­
frequencies r;lesignated in rhe license beyond the tertn thereof nOJ in any ctner mariner chan auclmrizcd herein. Neirhet the 
license noi· the r-igh_t gi•,mted rhere\'.1nder ~hall bt assigned tir othei1.vist;> transforred in violacion of .the Communications Act of 
1934. as amended. See J.7 U.S._C. § 3i0(cl). This license is subje~t in terms to the t'ight of use or comrel conferred by §706 of 
the (:ommunkations Ac1 of 1934. as amel)ded .. See 47. U.S.C. §606. 
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Licensee Name: ORLANDO HEALTH AIR CARE TEAM 

Call Sign: \-vPKH;47 File :'iumbel": C00993347fi 

Antennas 

Loe Ant Freque-ndes Sta. No. No. Emission 
No. No. (MHz} Cls. Units Pagers Designator 

1·)004f1?..0001)(;00(t r-82 llKOF?.E 

OfJO-IHOOOOOO(:O FB l!KOF3E 

flGO.;h3.i1250!ll")Oij F82 : Jh:OF3E 

11D04(i J.U25000(l~ F8 !lKODE 

00046 ?..OSC.li)Q()r l!i FB2 llKOr:3f 

or10.K,1nsooooou FB I lKOF3E 

Olll)-lh3.07300Hfl(J FB2 111\0FJE 

(\(n)-16 t0750:100(, FB I iKOF?,[ 

000-16.?.. 1 oooonno FB'..: l lK0!=3E 

OD(¼b.3 10000000 FB i !i-:OF3E 

000463. ! :!=iflOflOfi FB2 llKOF:iE 

o:io-.G 3.12.soooon FB ! 1KOF3E 

000..:6 ·t I ::iOOOOOO FB2 l lKOF3E 

Oi)O-lb ?,. 1 sooooon rn I lKOFJE 

r,Q0463. l Z50000() FB2 l lK0F3S 

fJt10.!(}3. l 7:,(lOOQO rn ! :KOF3E 

1 !i(){).:l62.9S000t1f1(l \10 :,n l lKOr3E 

·, OO!l-lb2.975t)OOO!! MO :,0 t 1 KOF3E 

.: ()Q().4[)3.000000()0 MU Su .! i1':f,F3E 

'1 ili)!J4G.t02500000 MO 5G 1 lKOF:~E 

Output 
Power 
(watts) 
JOfl.000 

100.0UO 

Hlll.')00 

iUfl.O(l'l 

l()0,000 

100.(11.10 

100.000 

,no.non 

100.onn 

IDO.<)UO 

1on.orio 

;r)'JJtOn 

1no.oor, 

100.000 

HlO.\JOt) 

i00.0()0 

lflilJk)(! 

100.000 

:f;fl.000 

!OIJ.fl(JO 

Print Date: 03-04-2022 

ERP Ant. 
(~atts) Ht.fTp 

meters 
3ti', 000 39.n 

-~95.ann 39.ll 

:U:iS.000 ?{l.O 

.{95 000 ~~tn 

3!.i5.000 ·190 

395.000 39.0 

3ti:,.nno 19.0 

·:1r,.rn1i:: 1~LO 

3<i:,.00f) 1~1.e 

:1r:i:;J;O(l 3!J.0 

3!iS.O@ 39.0 

195.0t.lO 39.0 

31>':, 00/l :,9.e 

395.tl(H) 39.f; 

'3f;,-, (H)li :~,,-1,0 

:;qS.tH)O J/)J} 

100.0Ufl 

!f}!).000 

1ru:.ooo 

100.!Jrl(l 

Ant. Construct 
AAT Deadlin<' 
meters Date 
..!1J) 

-13J~ 

JJ.li 

~-:.n 

4).0 

-13.ll 

.HJl 

..1·~ .. n 

.n.o 

.n.n 

.j\.tl 

.. r>..o 

-!3J) 

..1 •• ., ~'),i ~ 

-t3.0 

..1·~_1) 
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Licens~e Name; ORLAi\DO HEAL TH ,.\[R CARE TEAM 

Call Sign: WPKH3..i7 File- Number: 000993?.-UO 

Antennas 

Loe Ant Frequencies Sta. No. No. Emission 
No. No. (MHz) Cls. Unirs Pagers Designator 

' OOO.J6 l050ll00iJO MO :i{l ilKOF3E 

·, 000Jb3.07:i!H.lli00 MO so l lKOF?-E 

2 1100.:1l5J. i oouornio Mn so ! l !{OF3E 

2 ODO.J63.12500H00 MO 50 l ll\OF3E 

2 rl004GJ. !500000:i MO 50 i l K0:'=3E 

' <'1();}-163. !75()()CJ();) MU sn l lh:tlF3E -
2 (10046 :-.9500(1()()1) MO 50 I JI,OF3E 

2 000.J67 .97500!)0(; MO r;o llK0!=3[ 

J. 000-16&.00000000 MO 50 : IKOF3E 

2 OO!l4G8.C125(Jl){)Ofl MO :">0 111-:l)FJE 

., 
(l()(JJfiR.OSOOOilOO MO 50 11KOF3E 

2 000..t6S. 0 7300{1()[ 1 MO 5G l :KOF3E 

:! noo-1r:;s. 1 ooooono MO 50 ! !KOF3E 

·, 000.16$. I :!500/JfJO MO 50 l !KOF3£ 

2 n1Jfl.J!iH. l 5(JflOOOO MD :,() !11'0F3E 

2 (i0G-l68. l 731l0000 MO r:;o 1 lKOF3E 

2 000-l!i2.%250ll(l(I ii:!() so I il<:OF3E 

.! OGO.U,2. Q875iJ("M)0 l\·i() so i H,Of3E 

1 Ol}O-ll:iJ.01250000 MO :,o l lK()F3E 

·, 000463.0 37500110 MO :,o 111\0F.:lE 

Page 3 of 5 

Omput 
Power 
(watts) 
ion.ooo 

J(l{j.(l!)(l 

!Gfi.Hlll.1 

i 00.01)0 

IC0.000 

l O(JJlOO 

wn.nnn 

100.000 

1no.ouo 

100,(lt)(! 

!fl0.000 

100.0i)() 

l00.000 

rno.oon 

lOO.(ltill 

100.000 

iOfl.000 

100.000 

ton.ooo 

100.()(J() 

Prim Dare: 03-04-2022 

ERP Ant. 
(watts) Ht.ffp 

meters 
1110.()(JI) 

I O(U)[J\i 

i{l!l.m;o 

lO!l.OilO 

iOll.OOn 

i 00.0(:ll 

100.non 

!Of!/100 

1no.omi 

!00.0!le) 

J(}l}.00{) 

ll)O.Oi)il 

I c)().OD!l 

l 00.ll()lJ 

1 on. onn 

HlO.lilJI) 

100.000 

!00.000 

wo.ouo 

!00.000 

Anr. Constnt<f 
AAT Deadline 
meters Date 

01-nJ-~<t:t·~ 

fl .l-l!J-!!)2:1 

03 .. 05-10:tl 

Ct,{-OJ.J023 

FCC 60H.:'LSHSI 

Augusi 2021 



Licensee Name: ORL:\NDO HEALTH AIR ,ARE TEAM 

Call Sign: WPKHS.:7 f"ile Number:· 0009933470 

Antennas 

Loe Am Frequencies Sta. No. No. Emission 
No. No. (MHz) Cls. Units Pagers Designator 

2 ()(X)463.fl!i!:,OOO{) MO )!: l lKOF3E 

2 ll(~J-lfjJ.(18,SOi.lllO MO :,D llKOBE 

2 OOOclG3. l l250t«liJ MO so 1 ll(OFJE 
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3 HOil 155.22000000 MO 50 l lK2F3E 
!ll\lOFID 
8KIOF!E 

?. ()0015:i. 3JOOO&:o MO :;o l !K2F3E 
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Licensee Name: ORLANDO HEALTH .-\!R CARE TEAM 

Call Sign: \-vPKH.547 

Control Points 

Comrol Pt. No. 1 
Address: IJ14 S ORANGE AVE 

Prim D<lle: 03-04-20::?2 

City: ORLANDO County: ORA~CE Stace: FL Telephone Number: (407)843-5783 
-----------· 

Associated Call Signs 

Waivers.tConditions: 

Special Condition ior AU!name change (6,4!2016}: Gram of the request to upd,He licensee nam(' is condirinm:d on ii not 
reflecting iln a-ssignmenr or m,nsfor of control (see Rule 1.948): if an assignment or lransfor occu1Ted ,,•i\hout proper nmific,itinn 
01 FCC approv.il. the gram is void and the station is licensed under rile prior r.ame. 

Request for waiver of Sec,ion 1.949 gramed on 3!3(22. 111 the tmure. licenset> musr comply with d1t:"' Cummis~ion·s procedw-e:.; 
ror licen$e renew,11s. See Public ~otice. DA 03-1974 (released June 16. 2003i. 

Page 5 oi 5 
FCC 601-l.'l.SHSt 

.-\ugtl~I 202 l 
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See MOU Approved by Legal - 3/31/2023 

SIXTH AMF.NDMENT TO THF: AIR MEDICAL SF.RV ICES AND SCPPORT AGRE EMF.NT 

This Sixth Amendment lo the Air Medical Services and Support Agreement (this "Sixlh 
Amendment .. } is made a:. of February _. 2023 ( .. Amendment Effective Date .. ) by and hetween OrlanJo 
Health. Inc. ( .. OHi .. ) and Air Methods Corporatioo•s subsidiary Roel..")' Mountain Holdings. LLC 
(""AMC''). Each of 01 II and A.Pvt(..' :1rc referred 10 herein individually as ~ •"Party•· and colkctivcly 3!'> the 
- Panies ... 

WHEREAS. OHi and AMC are panies to that cenain Air Medical Services and Support Agreement dated 
December 18. 20 IS. as amended (collectivel}, the --Agreement .. ): and 

NOW. THEREFORE .. in exchange for good and valuable consideration. the recdrt and suffidenc: of 
which are hereby acknowledged. the Parties agree as follO\\S: 

AMEND~1E~T 

I. 

I 

I 

I 

I 



6. 

I 

I;',; \.\-JT'.\ ES~ \\"HERlOF. ,h..: l':!!1:e,. thr,,ugh tl11.:1: r..:,p..:.:tl\c unJ..:r-;i:,rnd :iu1h.in,~J .. ,fo.~·r:-,. 11-, ,c:: 

dui~ c:,\cS: L:tcJ ih i, ~i\th .-\ mc-.i<i :11utr cfk-:t1\\.· a~ ,i: tht: .·\mendrm.:nl l·.ffoc tiH: l).11..: . 

ORLA'.\l>O HL\ LTH. l'.\ C. 

Date:: "larch 2 . 202 3 

\ rn \IETHO l)S COR PO R .-\T IO'\ "~ 
Sl' BSll>I A I{\ . 
R0 O ~Y .'\iJOl'' TA I:\ HO U>l ~(;S, LL<' 



DocuSign Envelope ID· 04300783-EFB9-4E37-910A-BE80E30C216A 

MOU Approved by Legal 3-31 -2023 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

This Memorandum of Agreement ( .. MOA .. ) is made and entered into this 30tl' day of March. 2023 
between Orlando Health. Inc .. a Florida not-for-profit corporation having its principal place of business at 
1-1 I -I Kuhl A venue. Orlando. Florida 32806 ( .. OH n. and Air Methods Corporation. a Delaware corporation 
having its principal place of business at 5500 S. Quebec Street. Suite 500. Greermood Vil lage. Colorado 
80111 ( .. AMC'). AMC and OHi may each be referred to individually as a .. Pa11y" or collectively as the 
--Pa11ies ... 

WHEREAS, OH I is a system of health care fac ilities committed to providing. tertiary health care 
services primarily to residents and visitors or the State orFlorida: 

WHEREAS, OHi desires to gain access to a high quality. cost effective. critical care ground 
ambulance transport services program to provide medically necessary patient transport throughout 
OHI's service area and surrounding: service area: 

WHEREAS, AMC is an organization with experience and expertise in the provision of critical 
care transport services: 

WHEREAS, OH I and AMC desire to cooperate in the operation of a regional ground am bulance 
critical care transport services program ("Ground Program") from the Base Site. defined belo". 
located in the State of Florida. offering medically necessary critical care patient transport serYices. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements contained herein. 
and other good and valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency of\\ hich are hereby aclmo\\ !edged. 
the Parties. intending to be legally bound. agree as fol lo\,s: 

I. Ground Pro;rram Summar\'. The purpose of thi s MOA is to set forth a summary of ce11ain 
tenns of the Ground Program. Such tenns are as fo llows: 

(a) Air Methods shal l provide four (-l) ground ambulance vehicles (three primary 
vehicles and one spare) to be located at the Base Site: 

( b) OHi shall provide clinical staffing ( consisting ofnurses and paramedics) to provide 
clinical care in the ground ambulances: 

(c) Air Methods shall provide EMTs to serve as drivers of the ground ambulance 
vehicles: 

(d) Air Method::; shall be responsible for maintenance of the ground ambulance 
vehicles: and 

( e) The base of operations for the primary ambulances and the backup ambulance for 
the Ground Program shall be 12 l West Unden,ood Street. Orl ando. Florida 32806 ("Base Site"'). AMC 
and OHi shall mutually agree upon any change in the Base Site location . 

.., Additional Terms. The Parties further agree that the Ground Program shall he governed 
by customary co,enants. representations. \\arranties. indemnities. insurance obligations and other 
applicable terms not set forth herein. 



DocuSign Envelope ID. 04300783-EF89-4E37-910A-8E80E30C216A 

3. Scope. This MOA is not intended to be exhaustive. but merely an outline of those cenain 
tenns of the Ground Program set fonh above. 

-l. Assignment. This MOA shall not be assigned by either Pany . except upon the prior written 
consent of the other Party. 

5. Governing Lav\.. This MOA shal l be governed by· the la\\S of the State of Florida. \\ithout 
regards to conflict of la\\S principles of such jurisdiction . 

6. Counterpans. This MOA may be executed in one or more counterpans (including by 
facsimile .. pdf or other electronic means). each of \\.hich will be deemed an original and all of \\hich 
together will constitute one and the same agreement. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties intending to be legally bound hereby have caused this MOA 
to be duly e:,;ecuted as of the date and year first above writ1en. 

ORLANDO HEALTH, INC. 

By~;;::: ~~ ~ 
Name:~1z~tt~Aerhomson Quintero 

Title: Vice President, Chief supply Chain office, 

Date: March 30, 2023 

AIR METHODS CORPORATION 

By~ 
Name: Jeff See 

T itle: 
SVP, Air Methods 

Date: 
3.30.2023 
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wtw Approved by Risk Management• 7/6/2023 

Willis Towers Watson Northeast, Inc. 
d/b/a Willis Aerospace 

200 Liberty Street, ]'ti floor 
New York, NY 10281 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

This is To Certify To: 
Orange County 
201 South Rosalind Avenue 
Orlando FL 32802 

(Sometimes referred to herein as the Certificate Holder(s)) 

That the insurers listed, each for their own part, and not one for the other, are providing the following insurance: 

NAMED INSURED 

ADDRESS 

COVERAGES 

TERRITORY 

POLICY PERIOD 

EQUIPMENT 

INSURERS 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY 

Air Methods Corporation, et al, and Enchantment Aviation, Inc., dba Southwest Air Ambulance dba 
Southwest Med Evac, American Securities entities, Air Methods Telemedicine, LLC, AirMO, LLC dba 
LifeSave dba LifeSave Kupono and/or any associated, subsidiary, affiliated, managed, owned or controlled 
companies or entities appearing above, or any company or entity for whom the Insured has agreed to be 
responsible for. 

5500 S. Quebec St., Suite 300 
Greenwood Village, CO 8011 1 

Aircraft Hull and Liability and Aviation General Liability Insurance 

Worldwide 

July 1. 2023 to July 1, 2024 on both dates at 12:01 AM LST 

Any and all aircraft operated by the Named Insured including the aircraft specifically listed on the 
Fleet and/or Equipment Schedule below. 

National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA through AIG Aerospace Insurance Services, Inc. 
and other US and Lloyds Companies - 100% (For more detailed SECURITY (the "Insurers") information. 
please see Addendum 0001) 

Aircraft Liability 
and Aviation General Liability 

Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury, USO $50,000,000 per occurrence. Personal Injury is sub limited to 
Personal Injury and/or Property Damaqe: USO $25,000,000 any offense ar.d in the aaareqate. 

including AVN52 (War Liability), USO $50,000.000 per occurrence and in the aggregate, except with 
the sublimit is: respect to passengers which the full policy limit to apply (this limit is 

included within the oolicv limit and not in addition to). 

Additional Coveraqes: NA 

Cert ificate No. 2023-1104 



wtw 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

Subject always to the scope of the policies noted above and all the policies' declarations, insuring agreements, definitions, 
terms, conditions, limitations, exclusions, deductibles, warranties and endorsements thereof remaining paramount: Solely as 
respects: (i) The Coverage(s) noted above; (ii) the Contract(s) (and then only to the extent of the Named lnsured's obligation 
to provide insurance under the terms of the Contract(s)); and (iii) the operations of the Named Insured; the following 
provision(s) apply(ies): 

The use of the terms "Additional Insured" / "Additional Insureds", when used in the context of coverages other than Liability 
Coverage(s), are solely for the purpose of identifying parties and does not, by virtue of the use of these terms, convey any benefits or 
rights not provided for under the policies. 

Solely as respects Liability Coverage(s) and Solely when Required by Contract: Certificate Holder(s) is/are included as Additional 
Insureds (collectively, the Additional Insureds, individually, an Additional Insured) as their respective interests may appear, warranted 
no operational interest. The insurance extended by this policy shall not apply to, and the Certificate Holder shall not be insured for 
bodily injury or property damage which arises from the design, manufacture, modification, repair, sale, handling or servicing of the 
aircraft by the Certificate Holder. 

J ~~et and/or Equipment Schedule 

I ~!ditional Notes 

Certificate No. 2023-1104 



wlw 

As respects each Certificate Holder(s) respective interests, this Certificate of Insurance shall automatically terminate upon 
the earlier of: (i) Policy expiration; (ii) Cancellation of the policies prior to policy expiration, as notified to the Certificate 
Holder(s) as required herein; (iii) agreed termination of the Contract(s); and/or in the case of physical damage insurance 
relating to those Certificate Holder(s) who have an insurable interest in the Equipment as of the date of issuance of this 
Certificate of Insurance: agreed termination of the Named lnsured's andfor the Certificate Holder(s) insurable interest in the 
Equipment 

This Certificate of Insurance is issued as summary of the insurances under the policies noted above and confers no rights 
upon the Certificate Holders as regards the insurances other than those provided by the policies. The undersigned has been 
authorized by the above insurers to issue this certificate on their behalf and is not an insurer and has no liability of any sort 
under the above policies as an insurer as a result of this certification. 

Date of Issue: July 1, 2023 
Hilary Giroux, Authorized Representative 
Willis Towers Watson Northeast, Inc. - Aerospace 

Cert ificate No. 2023-1104 



~ 
Approved by Risk Management - 7/6/2023 

Ae,Ro• CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DAll:jMM,1)0/YYYY) 

06/27/2023 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, ANO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITION.A L INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODVCER AAw1t" W:i.llis Towers Watson Certificate Center 
Willie To-ra Watson Insurance Services West, Inc . I r,tJgNio,.£xlLl-877-945-7~78 fM Nol: l-888- <&67-2378 
c/o 26 Century Blvd 
P.O. Box 305191 ~~SS: certif'icates@villis .cca, 

Nuhvil.le, TN 372305191 USA INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC• 

INSURERA : Starr Indemnity ' Liability Company 38318 

INSURED INSURER B : Lloyd'" 8787<& 
Air l«.thods Corporation, Tri- State C.re Flight, LtC a:tld/or &ny 

Illinois Union Insurance Coaipany 2'7960 
uaociated, ■ulleidu.ry, affiliated, INSURER C: 

m&n&g,od, o-. or controlled coo,pa,uea or entities thereof INSURER D : 
5500 S. Quebec St., Ste 1300 

INSURERE : 
Gr-nwood Vill&99, CO 80111 

INSURERF : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1129429377 REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOiWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WlTH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID Cl.AIMS. 

INSR ~!'.!-~ LTR TYPE Of INSURANCE 
-

POLICY NUMBER ,~1J'%~, I ,~ICY EXP LIMITS 

COMMERCIAL GBIERAL LIABILITY I 
l EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

E D ClAIMs.MAOE □ OCCUR 
DAMAGE TO RE'NTED 

I 
PREMISES iEa occurrence I s ---
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

f-- I 
PERSONAl & AOV INJURY $ 

GEN\. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER I GENERAL AGGREGATE $ Fl POI.ICY□ '.ir8r □LOC PROOUCTS • COMP/OP AGG $ 

OTHER: I $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY IJ~'.~.iitEO,~INGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000 - a<X!(lenl 

X ANY AUTO I BOOIL Y INJURY (Per person) $ 

A - OWNED r-- SCHEDULED y 
AUTOSOHLY AUTOS 

1000600310231 07/01/2023 07/01/202<& BOOIL Y INJURY (Per ecxident) $ - HIRED f-- NON-OWNED fp~~~RAMAGE $ - AUTOSONlY - AUTOSONLY -
I $ 

i-
UMBRELLA LIAB 

h OCCUR I EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

EXCESSUAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DEO I I RETENTION s 1 I I s 
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER 1 OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/ N 

STATUTE ~ ER 

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

□ 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s 

OFFICERIMEMBEREXCt.UOEO? N/A -
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

I"~· descnt>e unde< 0 SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS t>eloW 1 E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT s 
B Medical Prof. , General Liab. 'lllBl71l23080l 04/27/2023 04/27/2024 Each Claim $5, 000,000 

, Prod./Ccm. Ope Liab I 

I 
Aggregate $5,000,000 

I I Each Claim Deduetibl~ $500,000 

DESCRIPTION Of OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES jACORO 111, Addi1ional Remark• Schedule, may be attached If ma<e space is required) 

SEE ATTACHED 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Oranqe County Florida 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENT A l1VE 

109 E . Church St . , Suite 200 
~bl. ./l<H.~ Orlando, FL 32802 

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reseived. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

S~ tD : 243367 34 BAtcB : 3030663 



Approved by Risk Management - 7/6/2023 
AGENCY CUSTOMER 10: ___________________ _ 

LOC#: ---------
ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE 

AGENCY NAMED INSURC0 

Willis Towers Watson Insurance Serv1.ces West, Inc 
A1r Methods Corporat ion T-r1 - s tate C•r• 
associ~ tad subsidiary . affiliated . 

POLICY NUMBER managad , o.,.,ed, o r controlled companies 

Seo Pago l 5500 S Quebec St Ste f300 
Creenwood Village , CO 80111 

CARRIER I NAIC CODE 
Soo Pago l Seo Pago l EFFECTIVE DATE· See Page 1 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS 

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, 

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Lul a lity Insurance 

Orange County Florida is included as an Additional Insured as respects to Auto Liability. 

INSUR.ER AFFORDING COVERAGE: Illinois Union Insurance Company 
POLICY NUMBER : XFLG7252066A003 EFF DATE: 0 4/27/2023 EXP DATE: 0 4/27/2024 

TYPE OF I NSURANCE: 
Exeess Med. Professional 

LIMIT DESCRIPTION: 
Each Claim 

Aggregate 

LIMI T AMOUNT: 
1,000,000 .00 
5,000,000.00 

Page 2 of 2 

Flight, LLC and/or any 

or ent.&.tJ.es thereof 

NAICI : 27960 

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

SR ID: 2 4 336734 BATCH: 3030663 CERT : W29429377 
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ORLANDO 
HEALTH 

Oriando Regional 
Medical Center 

ADMll',;lSTRA TION 
52 W. t;nJcrw\>oJ Si. MP 61 • Orl3ndu, FL J:!806 

tel 321.8~15161 • /ax-W7.6-N 6845 I OrlamloHcallh.(.om 

February 24, 2023 

Jennifer Jensen 
Project Coordinator 
Orange County EMS Office of the Medical Director 
2002A E. Michigan Street 
Orlando, FL 32806 

Dear Ms. Jensen, 

This letter is to confirm that I serve as the Medical Director for the Orlando Health, Air Care 
Team, which is under contract with Rocky Mountain Holdings. LLC, a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Air Methods Corporation, which is covered under the Rocky Mountain Holdings, 
LLC - Air Ambulance Service License Nwnber 7003 and Rocky Mountain Holdings, LLC 
d/b/a Air Care, Advance Life Support Service License Number l 0054. As the Medical 
Director, I oversee the EMS operations for the Orlando Health, Air Care Team, which has four 
medical helicopters. stationed in: Kissimmee, FL; Leesburg, FL; Long-.vood, FL; and Bartow, 
FL. and four ground ambulances stationed in Orlando, FL. My duties as Medical Director 
include development, review. and revision of protocols; maintaining a quality assurance 
program; education of clinical crews; and ensuring protocols and processes for the security of 

medications, fluids, and controlled substances. 

Thank you, 

Christopher Hunter, MD, PhD, F ACEP, F AEMS 
Medical Director. Air Care, Orlando Health 



ORLANDO liEALTI-r 

Date: March 27, 2023 

To: Dr. Christian Zuver 

From: Ohme Entin 

Subject: Employment Verification 

Dr. Zuver. 

I'm writing to notify you that Dr. Christopher Hunter is currently contracted with Orlando Health in the role of Medical 

Director for the Air Care Program. Rocky Mountain Holdings d.b.a Air Care has a pending COPCN application with 

Orange County that this Medical Direction contract covers for both ground and air transport. 

Regords, 

Onme EnHn, FACHE 

Chief Operation Officer 

Administration 

Orlando Regional Medical Center 

© Orlando Heqlth, Inc. All rights reserved. CONFIDENTIAL 
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ORLANDO 
HEALTH 

Orlando Regional 
Medical Center 

ADMl?>;JSTRA TION 
S2 W. Undctwood SI. Ml' 61 • Otl~ndo. fL J280G 

rel 3218-115161 ·/a.r407.649.6845 1 OrlandoHcallh.com 

February 24, 2023 

Jennifer Jensen 
Project Coordinator 
Orange County EMS Office of the Medical Director 
2002A E. Michigan Street 
Orlando, FL 32806 

Dear Ms. Jensen, 

As the Medical Director for the Orlando Health, Air Care Team, I attest that all EMrs, Paramedics 
and Registered Nurses that are utilized have current certifications and/or licensure in the State of 
Florida as applicable and will maintain current certification and/or licensure while utilized on an Air 
Care Team Ground or Rotor Wing Ambulance. I further attest that all Paramedics and Registered 
Nurses utilized are certified and authorized by me to perform advanced life support in the State of 
Florida. 

Thank you, 

Christopher Hunter, MD, PhD, F ACEP, F AEMS 
Medical Director, Air Care, Orlando Health 
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1 - Sharps Container 

1 • Manual BP Cuff: Adult 

1 - Manual BP Cuff: Peds 

2 - Extension Sets 

3 - Syringes: lmL 

3 - Syringes: 3ml 

3 - Syringes: 5ml 
3 Syringes: 10ml 
8 - Needles: 18g 

8 - 2x2's 

8 • Alcohol Pads 

2 Tegaderm Type Dressings 

2 - Assorted Tape Rolls 

2 - Tourniquets 

6 - Needles 

1- Arm Board: Pediatric 

2 - Medication Labels 

1 - Clear Ziploc Bag 

4 - Saline Flushes: 10ml 

1- NTG Spray 

ACLS Meds 

1 - NRB: Adult 

1- NC: Adult 

1- NC: Adult 

1- Hepa Filter 

1- Orange In-line EtC02 

1 NRB: Child 

1- NC: Child 

1- NC: Child 

1 - Yellow In-Line EtC02 

1 - Nebulizer Kit 

1 - Buddy Lite Fluid Warmer 

1- Hepa Filter 

2 - NS: 500ml 

2 - NS: 1000ml 

1 - LR: 1000ml 

1- NS: 250ml 

1 - DSW: 250mL 

1 - Lidocaine Premix 

1 - Cardene Premix or Vials 

1 - Dopamine Premix 

1 - NTG Bottle 

Esmolol 2000mg/100ml 

1-TXA: lgm 

3mg Ancef 

1- BVM: Adult 

Air Care Inventory 1 



1 - BVM; Child 

1 - Infant Size Mask 

1- Set of Adult Hearing Protection 

8 - Pair Gloves 

2 - Pairs of Gloves: S 

2 - Pairs of Gloves: M 

2 - Pairs of Gloves: L 

2 - Pairs of Gloves: XL 

6 - IV Catheters 

5 - NGT/OGT 

1 - Toomey Syringe 

2 - KY Jelly 

1 - Bag of EKG Leads 

1 - Suction Canister: Green 

1 - Suction Tubing 

1 - DuCanto Suction Catheter 

1 - Set of Restraints 

6 - Flex Suction Catheters 

1 - Anti-Reflux Valve 

2 - Pressure Bags 

1- Zoll Paper 

Spare Zoll Batteries: AC1 

2 - Blood Set Tubing 

2 Macro Drip Set Tubing 

2 - Buddy-Lite Cassette 

1 - Bio Hoop Bag 

4 - Alcohol Wipes 

2 - 2x2's 

2 Tourniquets 

2 -Tegaderm 

1 - Extension Set 

IV Catheters 

1 - Survival Kit 

2 - Balloon Pump Straps 

2 - lmpella Straps with 4 floor anchors 

1- Headset 

1 - Set of Pediatric Hearing Protection 

1 - Set of Neonate Hearing Protection 

1 NC: Adult 

1- NC: Child 

2 - Decompression Needles (Peds): 14g 

1 - Scalpel: #10 

2 - Decompression Needles {Adult): 10g 

2 - Decompression Needles (Peds): 14g 

1 - Small Curved Hemostat 

4 - 4x4's 

4 - Vaseline Occlusive Dressings 

Air Care Inventory 2 



1 - Sterile Gloves 

3 - N95 Face Masks 

2 - Safety Goggles 

3 - Convenience Bags 
1 - Trauma Shears 

3 - Safety Vests 

2 Red Bio Bags 

2 - Sterile Gauze 

1 - Kerlix Bandage Roll: 3" 
1 - Kerlix Bandage Roll: 4" 

3 - 4x4 Sponge Gauze 

2 -ABD Pads 

1 - Triangle Bandage 

Zoll Battery 

Plugged In & Charging 

Zoll Monitor Turned ON/ OFF 

1 - Yellow In-Line EtC02 

1 - Orange In-Line EtC02 

. 1 - Zoll Skin Temp Probe 

1 - Zoll Esophageal/ Rectal Probe 

1- NC: Adult 

· 1 - Set of Defib Pads: Adult 

1 - Set of Defib Pads: Child 

1 - A-Line Cable: Oval 

1- Zoll Temp Cable 

1- V-Lead EKG Cable 

1 - Pulse Oximeter: Infant 

1 - Pulse Oximeter: Adult 

1 - Pulse Oximeter: Pediatric 

1 - Bag of EKG Dots 

1 - Set of Defib Pads: Adult 

1 - Set of Detib Pads: Adult 

1 - A-.Line Cable: Oval 

3 Towels 

1 - Medicine Bag 

1 - Pedi Immobilizer 

1 - Circuit: Adult 

Plugged In & Charging 

1 - Flashlight 

S - Briefing Cards 

1 - Glucometer 

1- 3 Ring Binder ACT INFO BOOK 

Clipboards 

1 - Cocoon: Adult 

1- BP Cuff: Adult 

1 - C-Collar: Pediatric 

1 - C-Collar: Adult 

Air Care Inventory 3 



1 - Pedi-Mate 

1 - Oxygen D Cylinder 

1 Burn Sheet 

1 - Large Trauma Dressing 

1 - Suction Tubing 

1 - DuCanto Suction Catheter 

Turned ON & OFF 

4 Baxter IV Pumps 

8 - Pump IV Tubing 

1 - Circuit: Pediatric 

1 - Circuit: Adult 

3 - Yellow Gowns 

2 Level 3 Mask with Shield 

6 - Trash Bags 

3 - Patient Belonging Bags 

1 - Cricothyrotomy Kit: New 

1 - DuCanto Suction Catheter 

1 - Bio Hoop Bag 

1 Spare Battery 

1 - Video Screen with Battery 

1 - Macintosh Blades: #3 

1 - Macintosh Blades: #4 

1 - Miller Blade: #l 

2 - KY Jelly 

Turned ON & OFF 

Check Battery level 

1 - Handle Cleaning Plug 

2 level 3 mask with faceshield 

Adult Airway Tag# 

1 - ETT Holder: Adult 

1 - Orange In-Line EtC02 

1 - Stylet: Adult 

1 - Syringe: 10ml 

1 Bougie: Adult 

1 ETT - Size 8.5 

1 - ETT - Size 8.0 

1 - ETT - Size 7.5 

1 - ETT Size 7.0 

1 - ETT - Size 6.5 

Pediatric Airway Tag# 

1 - ETT Holder: Peds 

1 - Yellow In-Line EtC02 

1 - Stylet: Peds 

l - Syringe: 10ml 

1 - Bougie: Pediatric 

1 - ETT - Size 6.0 

1 - ETT - Size 5.5 

Air Care Inventory 4 



1- ETT Size 5.0 

1 - ETT - Size 4.5 

1 - ETT - Size 4.0 

1 - ETT - Size 3.5 

1 - ETT - Size 3.0 

1 - ETT - Size 2.5 

NPA/OPA Tag# 

1 - 12 or 16 Fr 

1 - 20 Fr 

1 - 26 or 28 Fr 

6 ~ Different Sizes 
1 - Roll of Cloth Tape 

.1 ° Magill Forceps: Adult 

1 - Magill Forceps: Child 

1 - HEPA Fil.ter 

1 - Scalpel: #10 

2 - Decamp Needles (Adult}: 10g 

2 - Decamp Needles (Peds): 14g 

1- Mac 1 

1- Mac 2 

1- Mac 3 

1- Mac4 

-1- Miller 0 
1- Miller 1 

1- Miller 2 

1- Miller 3 

1- Miller4 

1 - Laryngoscope Handle: Adult 

1 - Laryngoscope Handle: Pediatric 

Rescue Airway Pouch Tag # 

1- King Tube: #0 

1 - King Tube: #1 

1 - King Tube: #2 

1 - King Tube: #2.5 

1 · King Tube: #3 

1 - King Tube: #4 

1 - King Tube: #5 

2 - Yellow Isolation Gowns 

1 - Adult Pelvic Binder 

1 - Pediatric Pelvic Binder 

1 - EZ-10 Driver 

2 - 45mm Needles: Yellow 

2 - 25mm Needles: Blue 

1 - 15mm Needle: Pink 

1 - EZ-10 Stabilizer 
1 - Cardiac Udocalne 2% 

1 - Saline Flush: 10ml 

Air Care Inventory 5 



1 - BP Cuff: XL Adult 

1 - BP Cuff: Adult 

1 - BP Cuff: Small Adult 

1 - BP Cuff: Child 

1- BP Cuff: Infant 

1 • Set of Soft Restraints 

1 • Extension Set 

6 - IV Catheters 

1 - Tegaderm 

1 - Tourniquet 

1 · Alcohol Pad 

1 - Saline Flush: lOmL 

Scene Bag Left Pouch Tag# 

1 - Saline 3% for Infusion 

4 • CAT Tourniquets 

4 - QuikClot Gauze 

1 - SWAT-TToumiquet 

2 - Chest Seals 

2 - Sureprep Pads 

1 - A-Line Cable: Oval 

1 - A-Line Cable: Square 

1 - Zoll Temperature Cable 

4 - Baxter IV Pumps 

8 - Pump IV Tubing 

1- Hamilton Vent Circuit (Adult 1.80) 

1 - Hamilton Vent Circuit (Neo 1.50} 

1 • CPAP Mask Small 

1- CPAP Mask Medium 

1 - CPAP Mask Large 

2 - Syringes: 30ml 

1 - 02 High Pressure Adapter 

2 - ISO-Gard HEPA Filter 

2 - CPAP Mask Elbow 

lnterfacility Bag Bottom Pouch Tag# 

1- OB Kit 

1 - Porta-Warm Mattress 

1 - Solar Blanket 

1 · Bulb Syringe 

1 - Meconium Aspirator 

lnterfacility Bag Right Pouch Tag# 

1 - Pulse Oximeter: Adult 

1 - Pulse Oximeter: Peds 

1 - CO Finger Cover 

1- Multi-Tool 

1 - Dial-A-Flow Set 

1 - Micron Filter Set 

1 - Omni-Flex Connector 

Air Care Inventory 6 



1- High Flow NC (Small) 

1 • High Flow NC • (Medium) 

1- High Flaw NC· (Large) 

1 - Bag of Vent Adaptors 

interfacility Bag Left Pouch Tag# 

1- NS Bag: 250ml 
1 - Arterial-Line Kit 

1 - Pressure Infuser 

1 - Syringe Tip Cap: 60ml 

1 - 3-way Stopcock 

8 - ECG Electrodes: Peds 

1 - Micro (gtt) Set Tubing 

1 - Atropine: 1mg 

No 
1 - Atropine: 1mg 

Na 
1 - Calcium Chloride 

1- D25 
1- 050 

1 - Epinephrine (1:10000) 1mg 

1 - Epinephrine (1:10000} 1mg 

1- Epinephrine (1:10000) 1mg 

1 • Epinephrine (1:10000) 1mg 

1 - Epinephrine (1:10000) 1mg 

1 - Lidacaine: 100mg 

1 - Lidocaine: 100mg 

1 - Sodium Bicarb: lOmEq 

1- Sodium Bicarb: SOmEq 

1- Sodium Bicarb: SOmEq 

1 · Adenocard (Adenosine) 6mg 

1 - Adenocard (Adenosine) 6mg 

1 - Adenocard (Adenosine) 6mg 

1 - Albuterol: 2.5mg/3ml 
1 • Albuterol: 2.5mg/3ml 
1 -Albuterol: 2.5mg/3ml 

1 - Amiodarone: 150mg 

1 · Amiodarone: 150mg 
1 - Amiodarone: 150mg 

1 - Amiodarone: 150mg 

1 - Amiodarone: 150mg 

1 - Baby ASA: 81mg Tabs 

1 - Baby ASA: 81mg Tabs 

1 - Baby ASA: 81mg Tabs 

1 - Baby ASA: 81mg Tabs 

1- Baby ASA: 81mg Tabs 

1 · Baby ASA: 81mg Tabs 

1 - Benadryl (Diphenhydramine} 50mg 

Air Care Inventory 7 



1 - Epinephrine (1:1000) 30ml 
1 - Glucagon; 1mg 

1 - Glucagon: 1mg 
1- Glucagon: 1mg 

1- lpratropium Bromide: 0.5mg/2.5ml 
1 - lpratropium Bromide: 0.5mg/2.5ml 
1 ~ tpratropium Bromide: o.srrig/2.SmL 
1- Labetalol: 20mg 
1 - Labetalol: 20mg 

1 - Labetalol: 20mg 

1 - Labetalol: 20mg 

1 - Labetalol: 20mg 
1- Lasix (Furosemide) 100mg 

1 ° Levetiracetam (Keppra): 

1 - Levetiracetam {Keppra): 

1 - Levetiracetam (Keppra): 

1 - Levetiracetam (Keppra): 

1 - Levetiracetam (Keppra): 

1 - Levophed (Norepinephrine) 4mg 

1 - Levophed {Norepinephrine) 4mg 

1 - Lopressor {Metoprolol} 5mg 

1 - lopressor (Metoprolol) 5mg 

1 c Lopressor (Metoprolol) 5mg 

1 - Magnesium Sulfate: lg 

1 - Magnesium Sulfate: lg 

1- Magnesium Sulfate: lg 

1 - Magnesium Sulfate: lg 

1- Magnesium Sulfate: lg 

1 - Mono jet Gel (Oral Glucose} 

1 - Monojet Gel (Oral Glucose) 

1- Narcan {Naloxone) 2mg 
1 - Narcan {Naloxone) 2mg 

1 - Neosynephrine: 10mg 

1- Neosynephrine: 10mg 

1 - Neosynephrine: 10mg 

1 - Neosynephrine: 10mg 
1 - Nitroglycerin Spray 

1 - Procainamide: lgm 
1 - Procainamide: lgm 
1 - Solumedrol: 125mg 

1 - Terbutaline Sulfate: lmg/ml 
1 - TerbutaHne Sulfate: lmg/ml 
1-Thiamine: 100mg 

1_- Vasopressin: 20-units 

1 - Vasopressin: 20-units 

1 - IABP NS Supplies: 250ml 
1 .: Lidocaine: 100mg 

Air Care Inventory 8 



1 - Amidate (Etomidate) 40mg 

1 - Amidate (Etomidate} 40mg 

1- Atropine: 1mg 

1 - Epinephrine (1:10000) 1mg 

1 - Haldol (Haloperidol) 5mg 

1 - Haldol (Haloperidol) 5mg 

1 - Lidocaine: 100mg 

1 - Lidocaine: 100mg 

1 - Succinylcholine: 100mg 

1 - Succinylcholine: 100mg 

1 - Succiny!choline: 100mg 

1 - Succinylcho!ine: 100mg 

1 - Zemuron (Rocuronium) 50mg 

1 - Zemuron (Rocuronium) 50mg 

1 - Zemuron (Rocuronium) 50mg 

1 - Zemuron (Rocuronium) 50mg 

1 - Zofran (Ondansetron) 4mg 

1 - Zofran (Ondansetron) 4mg 

Air Care Inventory 

1 - Cardene (Nicardipine) 20mg OR 40mg/200ml 

1 - DSW: 250ml 

1- Dopamine: 800mg/250ml 

1 - Esmolo!: 2gm/100ml Premixed 

1 - Lidocaine: lgm/250mL 

1 - LR: 1000ml 

1- NS: 100ml 

1 - NS: 250ml 

1- NS: 500ml 

1 - NS: 500ml 

1 - Ancef: lgm 

1 - Ancef: lgm 

1 - Ancef: lgm 

1 - Sterile Water Vials: 10ml 

1 - Sterile Water Vials: 10ml 

1 - Sterile Water Vials: 10ml 

1 - Tranexamic Acid (TXA) 100mg 

1- NS: 100ml 

1 - Nitroglycerin: 25mg/250ml 

1 - 3% SALINE: 500mg 

9 



Air Medical Ambulance 

Attachment 16 

Rate Schedule 

Base rate - $49,925.73 - Mileage Rate $600.06 

Ground Ambulance 

BLS EMERGENCY · Base $1,197.01 
Rate 

ALS-1 EMERGENCY Base $1,250.00 
Rate 

-·. 

ALS-2 EMERGENCY Base $1,450.00 
Rate 

ALS mileage (Per Mileage $29.70 

loaded mile) 

BLS mileage {Per Mileage $29.70 
loaded mile) 

ALS Assist/Intercept Base $1,067.88 
Rate ·----

SCT Base $2,431.42 
Rate 
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Maintenance Information 



~ircraft Maintenance 

The Air M,ethods Main.tenance Program is a continuous, safety based, closed-loop system of intettel.ated 

element~ ,;md processes (including people, procedures, materials. tpols, equipmerjt, operational norms, 

facilities, and .information technology, as ~pplicable). The. Maintenance Program monitors various 

programs fur effectiv~ness aqd is based op an Approve Aircraft Inspection Program. 

The Federal .Aviation Admini.stration Approved Aircraft Inspection Program (AAIP) nas been prepare<:! for 

. use under 14 CFR § 135.419~ Aircraft owned and/orop~ratedbyAir l\lletho~s uogerl4 CFR P~rt 91 an<:t 

14 GFR Part 135. 

The AAIP is based on the manufacturer's recommeode_tj in~pec_tion program. All items pertinent to the 

continued airworthiness of the aircraft m?ike and mopel are incJticle.ci~ though possibly rearranged. 

The AAIP has been developed into ttir~e Sections: 

A. Sectic:m A applies to !h~ Airfrani.e. 

Et Secti.on I! appliej to the Engine. 

Helitoptets.Cieutschland model Et 13$ P ~~.ries Aircraft, 

t. Section C applies to Aircraft Jn their FAA approved ~ltered state. 

Additionally, Attachment.b contain~ independent inspections applitaole to the airframe, engines, or 

ftems instai1e·g underFAA Form .337. 
SectiopsA, ~, Canci Att1;1chment D at!;!fadependent (stand-alone} of one anoth.er. Tney may he 

perfornie~ iii conjunctiO:n with one another or independently. Because of their lndividuality, AAIP 

Inspection Sections.A! B, C, and Sections 1 an<:f 2 of Attachm~nt D ~hall be trac~ei:i in.dependently on the 

aircraft "status ~heet'!. ';'hey also prpvid~ acti:iitionaUiexibility and availability of Air MettiQdsairc:'raft and 

provide cm inspection ~uitctble to the environment in Whi~h the aircraft operates. Section 3 of 

Attachm~nt D is cc:>nd)ti9.nai post maintenance inspections that are non-recurring and shall be activated 

by the rriechcinic usin$ the Coildit_ional Maintenance (COL.) procedure in Ramco, or the current 

cprnp1.1ter1ted tr.ackin~ sy$tern and tracked on an "as needed'! basis: 

Maintenance ManaJement Structlire 

Astron~ suppert and oversight progr9111 is in-plate t9 ptovidefqrtlie proper an:O safe maii:itenante of 

aircraft. The positions that at¢• in-pia<;;e to supp9rt the 8ase Air~raft Mairitf:!na.n.ce Technician include: 

lead Aircraft M!:!thanic; Regional Maintenance Director, D.irector of Maintenance, Area Manager, 

Regional Viae Presi~e.nt, .Regio.nal Safety Director, Corporate Safety Director, Director of Operations; 

Aiftraft Pilot, Regiorla."1 A~iation Director and thief flilot. 

Jo(? Descriptio,n c,f Avi~t,on Mainten~n~Te¢h,nicia11 

Joe Summary 

R~spoiisible for p!:irforming maintenance, repairs, anspedions, and alterations of Company operated 

afrtraft tmci articles as assiijned in acimrdance with Air Method~ policies and pro·cedures. Ens1.,1r~s 

company operational goats and objectiv!;!S are met, While gµara.nteeilng all aircraft. maintenaru:;e 



documentation is executed in compliance with applicable Federal A~iation Regulations, company 

policies and procedures, and applicable maintenance manuals. 

Es.sential Functions and Responsibilities include the following: 

• Performs inspections and repairs of aircraft and components In ac.c:ordance with maintenance 

procedures, airworthiness directives, seniice bulletinsi service letters, and applicable Federal Aviation 

.Regulations 

• Upon installation or removal of any component or assembly; the Mechanic shall '(erify by physical 

inspection or markings on the part that the part number and.serial number matclfthe associatj!d 

documentation 

• Ensures all ::iircraft maintenance documentation is executed in <:omplialice ~ith applicable Federal 

Aviation Regulations, company policies and proced_ures, and applicable mairitenarice manuals to include 

specific chapters 

• Actively participates in the continuous improvement phase (level 4) of the company's Safetv 

Management System (SMS) and is familiar with the SM$ policies, processes, and procedures 

• Maintains work area in a clean and professional manner 

Responsible for correcting compliance or safety issues when directec! by the Director of Operations, 

Director of Maintenance, Chief Pilot, Regional Maintenance Director, Director of Safety, or lead 

Mechanic 

• Responsible for advislrig the Piiot ih Command (PIC) of any maintenance issues that would take an 

aircraft qut pf service 

• Resppnsiple for validating or confirming the data in the Status Report concerning the aircraft he orshe 

is wor~ing on including 

• Request aviation parts and supplies in order to maintain an adequate and orderly inventory of all stock 

items·to en$ure prompt repairs for operational readine_s$ 

• Other Dudes-as assigned 

Subject to apptjcable laws and Air Methoq'_s pQJi~ies, re~ular attendance is an essential function of the 

positic,n. All employees must follow Air Methods' employment practices and policies. 

Qualifications 

To perform this job successfully, an indiyjdual 01ust be ~ble to perform each ess.ential function 

satisfactorily, The requirements listed belQW are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability 

required. In accordance with appiicablE;i laws, Afr Methods will provide reasonable accommodations ~hat 

do JlOt create an un9ue burden so disabled employees may_perform the essential functions of the 

position, 

Education & Experience 

• High sch~e>I diploma or general education degree (GED) and 2 to 5 years' related experience and/or 



training; or equivalent combination of education and experience 

• Factory airframe/power plant schools preferred 

• FAR 135 operations preferred 

Skills 

• Electrical troubleshooting and refined vibration-balancing 

• Sheet metal and composite repair procedures 

• Ability to read and understand various documents such as 337's, Service Bulletins, AD's, etc. 

• Ability to multi~task in a fast paced. constantly changing environment 

• Ability to be a team player with a professional attitude 

• Efficient in the use of electronic or paper based manuals and able to navigate through vendor data to 

find necessary information 

• Ability to learn and utilize the Company's ERP system (Ramco) 

• Strong communication skills 

• Ability to apply creativity and problem solving skills in troubleshooting work 

Computer Skills 

• Proficient with Microsoft Suite, including Word, Excel, PowerPoint and Outlook 

• RAMCO experience preferred 

Certificates, Licenses, Registrations 

• FAA A&P License in good standing. 

This position is subject to drug and/or alcohol testing per the DOT/FAA requirements (pre-employment, 

random, reasonable cause/suspicion, post-accident). 

Air Methods is an EEO/ AA employer. Qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment 

without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, disability 

or protected veteran status. 

Ambulance Vehicle Maintenance Program 

Our ground ambulance maintenance and inspection program is composed of daily inspections and 

periodic inspections designed to meet manufacturer maintenance recommendations to maintain safe 

and reliable vehicles. Daily inspections are conducted by ambulance crew members and periodic 

inspections and necessary repairs and conducted by qualified repair facilities following manufacturer 

recommendations. 
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Business Experience 

About Air Methods Corporation 

Air Methods Corporation (\vww.airmethods.com) was founded in 1980 and is the global leader in 
air medical transportation. Our Air Medical Services Division is the largest provider of air medical 
transport services in the United States, serving 48 states with over 300 bases of operations. Our 
T ourisrn Division is comprised of Blue Hawaiian Helicopters and Blue Hawaiian Activities. which 
provide helicopter tours and charter flights and concierge and activity desk services, respectively. 
in Hawaii. Our United Rotorcraft Division specializes in the design and manufacture of 
aeromedical and aerospace technology. Air Methods' fleet of owned, leased or maintained aircraft 
features over 400 helicopters and fixed \Ving aircraft. 



AIR METH~ GLANCE 
FROM OUR FLYING ICU TO 

POS~TRANSPORTADVOCAC~ 

- -

WE'RE ALWAYS READY. 

BY THE 
NUMBERS 

-

300• BASES 
SERVING 48 STATES 

400• HELICOPTERS ANO 
FIXED-WIN& AIRCRAFT 
Instrument Aight Rules 
(IFR) and Visual Flight Rults 
(VFR) 

INVESTMEN1S IN SAFETY _., ~ 1
• '. '.f I'.'•_'·,:': ' 1'aNUf<~[•:, (',f :,'.IL' 1 • r. ·, Of DOLJ.RS INTO SAfEfY ,ECHNOLCGIES, TOOLS ;rio TR,\INING 

We have the WORLD'S LARGEST 
CIVILIAN FLEET of helicopters. fully­
equipped with Night Visten Goggle 
technology and Hehcopter Terrain 
Awareness and Warning Systems. 

AIRCOM: National communications center 

DIRECT PATIENT LOGISTICS: Patient transfers 

UNITED ROTOR CRAFT speciali1es in the design 
and manufacturin& of aeromedical and aerospace 
technology and solutions to commercial and militaiy 
customers worldwide. 

• 
BLUE HAWAIIAN HELICOPTERS delivers awe­
inspiring experiences with helicopter tours and charter 
flights featuring the Hawaiian Islands. 

Our pilots train with 
four FULL-MOTION 
SIMULATORS throu2h 
JOint venture with 
AightSafety. 

Our OPERATIONAL CONTROL CENTER and 
MAINTENANCE CONTROL CENTER are equipped wrth 
360-degree flight monitoring and tracking of duty 
times. flight releases. fli&ht data and maintenance appmval. 

We ut·lize comprehenstve SELF-REPORTING 
SAFm TOOLS across all disciplines 

CLINICAL ~? QUALITY 
' -

THE LEADER IN ADVANCED 
AIRWAY MANAGEMENT 
Our first-attempt tracheal tube 
placement rate exceeds 90% consistently 
- nearly 20% better than the avera&e 
pre-hospital rates. 

We utilize ADVANCED HUMAN 
PATIENT SIMULATORS tor ongoing 
and annual clinical skills training and 
validation. so safety is always leading 

the way. 



Specialized Training 



Dedicated Safety Department 



Safety Technologies 



Flight Monitoring 



Air Com 



Risk Analysis & Mitigation 



Voluntary Safety Programs 



Compliance 



Jon Cari 
EMS Chief 

l ake County Fire Rescue 

315 W. Main St., Suite 144 
Tavares, Florida 32778 
352 -516-4834 
ica rey@llakeems.org 

Kevin Kennett 
EMS Division Chief 

Osceola County Fire Rescue 
2586 Partin Settlement Road 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 

386-451-5466 
Kevin.kennett@osceola.org 

Carlos Carrasco 
CEO 
Jewitt Orthoped ic 
1285 ORANGE AVE 

Winter Park Fl, 3278 
321-841-7608 
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Business References 

Carlos carrasso@orlandohealth .com 

Donny Meadows 
President 
Meadows Homes 
124 S Dixie Ave 
Cookeville, TN 38501 

931-528-2800 
donny.meadows@meadowshomes.net 

Ty Campbell 
Program Manager 
Orlando Health Air Care Team 
1414 Kuhl Ave 
Orlando, FL 32806 
321-843-7000 
ty.campbell@orlandohealth .com 



ORLANDO 
1-IEAlTl-l~ 

February 17. 2023 

Ty Campbell 
Air Care Team Program Manager 
1414 Kuhl Ave 
Orlando, FL 32806 

To Whom It May Concern. 

It is with great confidence that I am \1,riting to recommend the services provided by Air Methods 

Orlando Health has bec::n working with Air ~:lethods for the past eleven years and have alwa:, s been completely satisfied 
with their performance. They do an ex-:ellc::nt job in providing services to the Orlando Health Air Care Team. 

I cannot express enough how happy the Air Care Team is h"' have helicopter services provided by Air Methods. I'm happy 
to recommend their services . 

Sincerely, 

. ,,,.----
; \ -~ .. .. 

,,- . 

J ·-· Ty Campbell ,. , 
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Credit References 



~ Air Methods· DEFENDERS OF TOMORROW,_ 

Air Methods Corporation, Inc., a Delaware Corpor-.1tion, was established in Colorado in 1982 

Corporate Officers: 

JaeLynn Williams 
David Portugal 
Jeff Cabot 

CEO 
CFO 
CA 0 : Controller 

Purchase orders arc always required. 

Type of Business: 
federal ID No.: 
Dunn &_Bradstreet No: 

Aero-rr.edical Transport 
84-0915893 
l 0-849-3503 

Ship to address - same as billing address. unless specified for drop shipment. 

Trade References: 

Bell Helicopter Tex"tron 
3000 S. Norwood at Trinity 
Hurst. TX 76053 
Phone: (817) 280-203 7 
Fax: {817) 280-5001 
CONTACT: Charles Haltas 
MONTI-IL Y AVERAGE: $485,000 

ESPRIGAS 
1718 Briarcrest Drive Ste !00 
Bryan, TX 77802 
Phone: (979) 774-4492 ext 322 
Fax: (979) 859-2026 
CONTACT: Robin Faucen 
MONTIIl.. Y AVERAGE: S30,000 

Bank Reference: 

Key Bank, NA 
1675 Broadway, Ste 300 
Denver. CO 80202 
Phone: (720) 904-4250 
Fax: (720) 904-4 5 I 5 
Officer: Melissa Whitmer 

Dallas Avionics 
2525 Santa Ana 
Dallas, TX 75:-!28 
Phone: (214)320-9770 
i:ax: (214) 320-1057 
CONTACT: Jeffrey Rodgers 
MONTHLY AVERAGE: S200.000 

lr.termountain Turbine Services, Inc. 
270 s. 1060 
Lindon, UT 84042 
Phone. (80 I) 785-9898 
Fax:(801)785-9393 
CONT ACT: Dany! Christensen 
MONTHLY A VERA GE: $ I 31 ,835 

Accounts Pavable Contacts: 

Teri Johnson AP Manager (303) 792-74 73 

Lisa Schindel - AP Supervisor (303) 792-757~ 

AP Fax: (303) 792-7420 

Date 

S ,Cl)RPOR.A TE"J\A "y'.CRF.DITu,rO 

5500 S. Quebec Stn:ct I Grecm,ood Vilbg~. CO 80111 .' 303-792-7400 ' ,-\1Rc'\1ETHODS.C0:\1 



Orange County EMS System 
Orlando Florida 

March 21 , 2023 

To Whom it May Concern, 

Common Cents EMS Supply is an active vendor for Rocky Mountain Holdings LLC DBA Aircare. 
They are in good standing with our company and have an open credit line sufficient to meet the 
needs of their organization 

We have never had experience of any ethical or financial issues with their business and hold them In 
high regard . We recommend their services without hesitation within Orange County Florida. 

I am available at anytime should you need additional infonnation of if you have any questions. 

Sinceft 
ohn T Dunn 

President 
Common Cents EMS Supply 

304 Boston Post Road - Old Saybrook CT 06475 - Phone 860-388-4599 - Fax 860-388-4699 
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Miscellaneous Documents 

• Current Orange County COPCN 

• Florida Air Ambulance Service License 

• Florida Advanced Life Support Service License 

• Medical Director's Florida Medical License 

• DEA Certificate 

• Occupational License 

o Orange County 

o City of Orlando 



ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
EMS OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR 

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONYENll~NCE AND NECESSITY 

W 11 !-:REAS. th(.· .!~s1ck.y}vlou111ai\1_ U.~!.l.~1.i_ngs,J,l,(JJl.ll!,u\i.t: J;;m; _____________________ . . . has requested n111!10riza1 ion 10 provide 

. __ . -······-·--·. . ........ Advar1~cd 1 _ _._i!~ S.~IPIW.r.1 ... ··---·-··- .. . . . . . ····-·-····-······-········.services 10 the dtizens llf" Ornngc Cmmty and 

WI 11·:Rl-:.-'\S. there has been a demonstrated need 10 provide these essential services Lo the citizens of Orange County: und. 

WI 11-:Rl:i\S, the above named service allirms that ii will mnintnin com11liancc with requirements ol'thc State and 

C'out11~ I .aws, Ordinances nnd Rules and Regulation,;. 

1·1 IERl·:FORE. the Board ol'Cou11Ly Commissioners of Orange County hereby issues a Ccrtifkatc of Public 

Co11vcnic11cc and Necessity 10 this . __ ,1.J,.S . .Tnu1li1m.rL ____ ..... ·-·-··--·- ________________ scrvke. 
(BLSi,\I..S·trangport ort\l.S 11011-transport) 

Limitations: NONI-: 





~ w..::~i;,1;«11!.~tji:/r,).'ll'"[fY~&.:W.~~1m.1:.m·~l\'lill'i!l\iit~;tjtr:1,-~Jmr~~»~l~t~~~j)(,,'fb';Jlil4,!JJ§~~2.1~m;\~~~~.f~~ .. ~~!lli!il\~Jt~\1:i{,i,1~~~~1';':..'!Wi~~i,:r(l!l:\W.ri,,\l"~l!'J.il.~W/l!W~J~1~,,S.:t.,f,~l 
~1 .';1All':4lf:.i~"""1"'?~•&.,.J.o-vt'h~~rl'Ut'Jtl\:~~ ... -w.w:.·~~~V,lllj~•~ntJ:J~hi¥A,t>fft~_;v.,•.-.~~~.:.t'N>~~wmu:tr.i:•r;111";,!"":i\.ffl'ltDM'll.'~''4''~"tfrli.:'J/::Jl#i.:,l,,ll,l',Vfl'S, .. ,,..is,.'!'i"fflJ'~t'l.1',.~'i!UX'n¥!1i.'!Vfr.,,t~,:'Vl'.\!«fRU~91.,',~l'.t::N•~~.r.VliOotfi""~X~~,,...ii:r,t.~<r'~,tffila//l.lA~\~11'"1'1!,C,i,:.;f~'l«~~-Y:\r-'M-

S.TA TE Of FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

BUREAU OF.EMERGENCY MEDICAL OVERSIGHT 

ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT SERVICE LICENSE 

Tiu-; b ll.i ,·trtil)' that: __ :.:Rc.>.Oc.a<",;.;-~l:..:.<:..:..Y..,_l\-:..,1..:.:0:-,l""'JN..:.':"-"r.'"".\.:..:IN.:..'.:..1:..ol(""")l=-~::.;;D.,_,IN""''<::.:.;""'S"--, ::.:.L""l .• ""C'"'' l"'-).::.:cH.:...:A...1.•·""\·,_,ll-"-t..:;,C.:.,;A:.:.R.:..:I.:..'.: _ 

Nmrn: of Provider 

4375 NE 48m AVENUE, GAINESVH,LL FLORJl)A .J2<i09 
· Addn!ss 

Pro:i/idl'r Nnmh,•r II lllllS4 

ha:; c11mplicd ,, ilh Clitiptcr -IOI, Fli,rida Suu utcs. ond {Tiilplcr MJs I. Flor.ida Adminis1ra1ivt• C,)dl.'; and is u11'i,hn1:izc·t1 lo 1,1p,:ratc as.mi, 
Adu1nccd I ,ifo SuppNl .Scrvicc subject to :111~· and all limitntions spcl.'.i!Tcd in th,: .sp1ilk1il.ilc Ccrlilkatds) of Pul,li~ (\111vcnicnl'c and 

Ncccs~ity andfl,r !'vlittu:,1 Aid· Agrccmcmsfi.,nlw Coumy(sl lislt·d lwl'nw: 

()H;•\NGE;:OSCEOLA & SEMINOIX 
C' ('.l)llll)' (;S ). 

1\·Jk:hae·I Hall. Scl'lion i\dminfalrnni,: 
E1ncrgcncy :vkdkal Services 
l'lori,fa- lJcpnrtmc111 of I lcahh 

TI-HS CER.TlFICA TK EXPIRES, ON: lt:/29/2024 
This i:crtilkatc shWI bl.' postci.l in tfa• :ihovc nwntioncd c,1,1bli'~f11111.:nt 

~~Mtt-.,-~<:ff,11,t,1:~v..~tQ""~J~~.nfff~f'll.~~IIWW.>J~.NIIW~'t"~«t~Q.t~~_,.,,1ra1~~~~~~•:t1.t~~tn 

~Sil!ll'Wffl!lil\!.lim'WJ}l~~~~~-l~'it>'i!'m~fi~~mi:mr.!8S .. 



> 

STATE OF FLQ.RID.A 
DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH 

OIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY ASSURAN~E 
DATE UCENSENO. CO?:l'JROLNO. 

1012512022 &11338 
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Roi'l Oe$.a.nt~ 
GOYERNbR 

Jos.eph A. Ladapo, MO. PhD 
S.tale Surgeon <3eneral 

DISPLAY IF REQUIRED.BY LAW 

EXPIRAJl9N QATE: JANUARY 31,,2025. 

Your liP?nse .number is ME 10866?. Please use, it.in all correspondence v4th your board/ctiu1!1cii. Eac:h,licensee is solely-responsible for notifying 
the Oepartmen1 in wpiing of lhe li.censee·s curre.nt mai!ing ad¢ress and practice location add1ress. tr you have not recei~ed your renewal noiice 90 
days pii0< to lhe expl(alibn date sho.wn on this iicense. please visit ~.FtHeallhSource.~o:v and click "'Renew A License_. lo reflt!w online. 

the Mea~I.Quatity_AssU(ance Qnline·services Portal gives you the ability lo ma~ge your !license lo perf01m address updates, l')allle.cti_a!lges. 
!'eciu~tdupli~te llee!'SeS and !114Ch more. 

-ifs simple. Log onto your MCA Online Services account today at htipriJRheallhsource.gov/. ·select the •,t,;ccoi.:nt Logi1f bollon ·to access·ypu, 
account For ~~ng,s 10 your name. address or to reqvest dupli~ie.~enses. choose your selection from lhe dropdovm list under "Mafla,ge ~iy 

Li~¢~~-. YQQr prof~ssior't wiO open fo'rr~n~wal 90. days pri9.r t9 your expirationtiate. Wh~n the renewal cycle opens ·•or your profession.'lhe 
~R~riew t{,y Li~n;se· riea~er wlJI automallcaoy display on your license Da$hboard. 

ARE YOU R.ENEWAL READY? 

The Oep~rilof Health vlill l'IOW revi.ew 
your C9t1tirlµin9 edu~ reCOfc;l5 aJ \he 

u,rie of ~ce~ renewal. 

To team mofe. please visit 
wwv:,.Fl;J-!ealih!;i0<ir<:o·.901!/AYRR 

_IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEME.NTS 
GROUNDS FOR 0lSClPUJ'IE 

You sho1,1ld b~ famifi;31' w.ilh' !he Grounds tor 
OISQpline rouno·1n Sectkm 456.0i'.20). 

Florida Staiule$. ·an_d In _Ille l)!'adjce ~.?t lor 
tho profession in· wtipl Y9U a1e lic:eoscd · 

Florida Statutes can t>e access~ ~t. 
·www.teg.s~te.R.us(Siatj.,tes 

~-.,-- - • - .. . - - • - - - - ... - - .. •·• - - - ... - - - - -- - - - 0:- -- - • -- - ,. - - - - ~ - - - - - - • • - - - -- • -



.. .. ·- 1 
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CE8TIF1f:A TE ·f:

1 
REGISTRATIO~. THIS. !lEGISTnA TION FEE. 

MeER EXPIRES PA10 llNfTEP'STA.TES OEPARTMEIIIT OF JUSTICE ·- 10-31-2025 S886 DRUG ENFORCEMENT P.-OMINISTRATION 
. i,vASHINGTON O C. 20537 

I,. 

SCHECVI.ES BUSIN£SS ,=;c1:,vrry ,ssue·oAre 

12.2.~.3. PRACTITIONER 09-20-2022 I 3N.~.5 

HUNTER. CHRISTOPHER L MO 
Secticr.s 30( and 100~. 121 use s2~ and 958) or 111e·.c6ntrone0 
Stibs:ances·.Ac: o! -19~0. as amenaed. prov,de !l>at the Attorne)' 

:io'9.0 GA.C!USO Cr STE 20 ~ ~Y •~•'like or ·susp_end ~ registra:,qn .to manufac\_u{e·. 
OP.LANDO. fl 32aoses,o dis.:ri;>ut~. dis~t'.ls'e. impOft or. e~~ft a contrcned su~~ta~. 

I 
_THIS ~ERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSF_E~BI..E ON.CHANGE OF. 
OWNERSHIP; CONTROL. LOCATION.,OR BUSINESS ACTMT.'(; 

I ANO IT IS NQf VAi.JD AFt ERTHE ~PIRATION DATE. 
: . I .. 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTiCE ... 

DRUG-!;NFORCEMENT.A:DMl!-!ISTRATiQt-1 .. 

. ov. REGISTRA TlOj'I 
-~aER-

SCHEOUlES 

12._?N.3 . . 
3N.4.5 

Tl US REGlSTRATICN 
EXPIAES . 

~l,ISINE$S AC TIV1TY 

PRACTITIONi:R 

HUt-!TER. CHRISTOP.HER L MD 
309-'.) CARUS<1>C'r ST!: 20 
ORLAND0. FL 328068510 

W~HINGTON D.C. '29537 . 

rec 
?AIO 

S88B 

ISSOEOATE: 

09-20-2022 

Seciions 304 and 1008 (21 USC{.Si4 and, 958) of the 
Controlled Substances Act o'f 1970, as ame'nded. 
p rovide ttiat the Attorney Gen·eral may revoke or 
$~.spend a registration to m3iiufaciure . disiri~ute. 
dispense. imp~rfor· expoit ·a controllefd substance: .. 

°THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE 0N CHPi~GE OF OWNERSHIP, CONTROL. LOcA TIO,N. OR BL/SINE~~ AC'TIYJTY. 
ANO IT IS.NOT VAl,;10 AFTf_~ THE EXPIAAJ'l9N DATE. 



2022 9/30/2023 
3101 NON EMERGENCY TRANS $40.00 

TOTALTAX 
PREVi9USLY PAID 
TOTALDUE 

121 UNDERWOOD ST 
A-.ORI.ANDO, 32806 

540,.00 
$40.00 
so.co 

PAID: S40.00 2005-08661008 319/2023 

This receipt is official ,;vt,on validated by the Tax Ccl!ector. 

Orange <:;cunty Code reQuires this !oc.al ~lness Tax'R~:pt to be displayed corisp!cu(:,IJ_l:ily at L":e p,ace of 
· ~ss in public view. It is subjei,:t io inspection by all duly air.r.oozed officel'l? of.the County. 

octaxcol.ccm I n .- ·; '1½) QCtaxeol 

3101-12~7586 



Local Business Tax Receipt 
{Fonnerf¥ known ai; "8usines~ L,cell$e • 

changed per state law HS• 269-20061 

. B&.:Sir.oss Name 
.,::_ AJRC~E _£: -..."!,, - ·§S(lfl S QUEBEC ST STE 300 TAX DEPT 

;__ :_.. -~N!«YOOD ~E. CO 80111 ._,. 

Business Owner 
ROCK·y M0uNT,•1~-. rlOLDlNGS Lll: 

Business Location 
121 U""DERWOOD ST 
ORLANDO F ... 

~-

2022 - 2023 
~ E THIS TAX RECEIPT ONL.Y EVIDENCES 

PAYMENT OF THE LOCAL BUSINESS TAX PURSUANT 
TO CH.205, FLORIDA STATUTES. IT DOES NOT PERM!f 
!'HE HOLDER TO OPERATE IN VIOLATION OF ANY C!Tf. 
STATE. OR FEDER~L LAW. CITY PERMITTING MUST BE 
~OTIFIEO OF ANY MATERIAL CHANGE TO THE 
:NFORMATION FOUND HEREIN BELOW. THIS RECEIPT 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN ENOCRSEa.1ENT OR 
APPROVAL OF THE HOLDER'S SKILL OR 
COMPETE"lTCV 

case Number: BUS-1O~9883 

Issued Date: 02/24/2C23 

Expiration Date: 09!3012023 

Bus iness type(s): 

Description Year 

SERREP 4114 TRANSPORT A Tt0N SVC 202'.j 
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